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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERS OF

Projects & Development India Limited

A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying
financial statements of Projects & Development
India Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.
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Basis for Qualified opinion:-31.3.2015

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation
/reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivable O/S amount ¥ 3042.92 lacs of
which confirmation received ¥ 13.78 Ilac,
and no confirmation received in respect of
Trade Payable, Loan and Advances given,
Loan and Advance taken, Security Deposit
and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are unable
to comment on quantum of differences, if
any and the extent of its effect on financial
statement for the year ended 31.3.2015.

2. As to non confirmation / reconciliation of
balances due / payable fto Fertilizer
Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of X 47.54 lac. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL.
PDIL has not claimed any rent from FCIL on
those quartes. Quantum of rent collected
by FCIL has not been explained by the
management, so due to non ascertainment
of quantum of recovery of rent, the extent
of its effect on financial statement, if any, is
unascertained.

3. Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as
the management has not made estimates
of their effect on profit/loss for the year as
well as on the assets and liabilities of the
Company as on 31 March, 2015.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements, give
the information required by the Act in the manner so
required except the effects /possible effects of
the matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
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b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and

c)

Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that
date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

1.

b)

d)

As required by the Companies ( Auditor's
Report) Order,2015 ( “The Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extent it applicable.

. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we

report that:

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts)Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations
received from the directors as on 31 March
2015, taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is
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disqualified as on 31 March, 2015, from
being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

h)

With respect to the other matters
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed that the
impact of pending litigations on its
financial position is not ascertainable in
its financial statements — Refer Note 32
to the financial statements.

There is no such cases for which the
Company has made provision, as
required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which required

to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

pox
o
Nand Lal Agarwal

Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 16.07.2015
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CARO REPORT:

Annexure to the Auditor's Report (Referred to in
Paragraph Report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements ) of the Auditor's
Report of even date to the member of M/S Projects
& Development India Limited on the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

i) a) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular
programme of physical verification of
its fixed assets by which fixed assets
are verified in a phased manner over a
period of three years. In accordance
with the programme, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year
and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical
verification is reasonable having
regard to the size of the company and
the nature of its assets.

The Company has not disposed off
substantial part of the fixed assets
during the year. However an amount of
¥ 1273.46 Lakhs (WDV ¥ 89.81 lakhs)
[ ( previous year ¥ 1273.46 lakhs (WDV
¥ 89.81 lakhs) ] representing gross
value of non-active fixed assets
(including assets of R&D division of
sindri) other than land & building as on
Balance Sheet Date have been
continued to be held for the disposal
and estimated realizable / nominal
value shown against held for disposal.
However assets of Engineering
Divisions though held for disposal
which are in use have been shown
under normal gross block of the
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maintaining proper records of inventory.
The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material and
have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts

(iii) The Company has not granted any loan,

(iv)

secured orunsecured to companies, firmor
other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the
companies Act, Accordingly clauses (iii) (a)

and (iii) (b) of the order are notapplicable.

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are
adequate internal control systems
commensurate with the size of the Company
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(vi)

and the nature of its business with regard to
the purchase of inventory and fixed assets
and for the sale of goods and service.
Further, on the basis of our examination of
the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, we
have neither come across nor have been
informed of any instance of major
weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control
systems

The company has not accepted deposits,
so the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed
there under, where not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of its
products pursuant to the order of Central
Government for cost records prescribed
under sub-section(1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

(vii) a) According to the formation and

explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted /
accrued in the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee's
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax,service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other material statutory
dues,as applicable, have been
generally regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect provident
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(viii) There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial
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year. The company has incurred cash losses
amounting of ¥ 689.76 lakhs during the

financial year and no cash losses has been
incurred in the immediately preceding year.

(ix) 9 < 7E ga o s % eiger, a8 (i) According to the information and

TR g Wi T et o Rl # STE, zxpl:matic;n giver:j to us gnc:j a;)s per ’::e
& =7 Pt facda o . , ooks and records examined by us, the
. Em T3 .” & o fed Company had no dues to any financial

aIH! % T B 3T 2 institution or bank or debenture holders.

(x) THATEY ey §E gun s ws=Awwn (x)  In our opinion and according to the
# SER, o8 B 2k w A o o B information and explanation given to us,
¥ 2 ’ 7 Teema @ S during the year the Company has not given

a.? a X il fee A any guarantee for the loans taken by others
TR e from bank or financial institutions.

(xi) ®BHR TR LGl AN T % STTER HEFA A (xi) As per the information and explanation
o4 % R i forenet o 76 feven 21 given to us, the Company has not obtained

any term loan during the year.

(xii) ﬁﬁﬁwﬁmﬁm,ﬁﬂﬁ (xii) According to the information and

5 : explanation given to us, during the year, no
a?ﬁ A BRT I W et material fraud on or by the company has
gyl & T T T o 2 been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit
@ T[T AW qUE ST For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
T TRz Chartered Accountants
T, ST T 00 837(;I~; Firm Reg. No. 008376N
L L
i‘WM NVA
AT Nand Lal Agarwal
TR () Partner
FeE g, : 091272 Membership No. 091272
I S | Place: Noida

fi® ; 16.07.2015 Dated: 16.07.2015
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TRSIA ST frare INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

qd, TO THE MEMBERS OF

Wiy WS Saewie sfear fafies & ae= Projects & Development India Limited

T-14, ¥a=T-1, weT -201301

fa<ia faaron ot wonfae wivees - oo -
16.07.2015 o1 Jeadl (TUTE o T4 WX

T USRd e eauude sfea fafiee
TR ® gord o faerell #) dedan # R,
o 31 7 2014, F Soiw ¥, w9 iR w1 H fraroft
IR T o 2 THS YR R IR AUl e
Hiferal 3k o1 SAREAH G %1 AR @ T Rl

fawira faaron & fom yeas =t e

AT ol FRITR SIS g fordia el i 9UR s & WY
? wo eafufm, 2013 (Yefufm’) & siges]
134(5) & Hal & g fomer € < faxdia fefa, foxia
TETI I ardfah U6 I 999 WEH el € R S
AR @ WA § wheed o fagial & S & et
TTE 1 <30T © SrefE erfufam & favia orees 133 %
e fafafds s o, oS (Sen) framaet, 2014
w1 T 7 92| 39 gl ® St i aReafd st geem
H o AUFTEH & WEuM & TR W o fehre
TR0 T B SR eneel oIk 3 srfaitaaret s
JFaM T TE IO @O S S §; SHE o
ifaa o1 =@ Ta SHhT FAT; TOiF @91 U ST A T
o T § qegTd @ gegel 1 ;SR fesmEA, sniaftn
foritar Faro1 <1 SRiTeRH T STRE =t o fihiel @t
HHal T Ui i GHvEa wE 8g IHET IREeE 9,
IR = yrEfies 3R forfa oM @it R W arsfas @
T SR Y& STl & AR Terd qenl ¥ ek e @
ot €t 9 fondlt ienuEt & SR g A1 fedt Ffeawm

A-14, Sector-1, Noida -201301

Revised Report on the Financial
Statements - in lieu of earlier report dated
16.07.2015

We have audited the accompanying
financial statements of Projects & Development
India Limited ("the Company"), which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is
responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
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To 39 YRR o qREme T IR TR0 € 3reen el o
when o yge @i Hfaa & e R He Frwmen!
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Tar R

AN favary @ TF s yoor 899 e fman ©, 5%
o foaro W gHR fou SrEmadsn = day o aifymd &
foT et St SUgeR SR T8 L B

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions
of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in
the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An auditinvolves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.
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ATy TRTH ST ST~ 31.3.2015

1. NT W& 36:—<@ d& T 3042.92 @
ST & SAUR W & ded 99 & gfe /
YN HT dag &, T 13.78 o@ &t Wit
& gfie g, it =mw ¥, W = iR
afim, s g it o e &
Heier ¥ =hig gfte -El fhett 21

I qfe & I W, T AT, 9fE @IS o,
=& gfumer iR 31.3.2015 & GUw w9 @
Tait faawor o gueh waa & faar & ey
A g froqoft & ¥ armed €

2. gl &% WRdlg Sdam rm fafees

(TFHRTETA ) & 9§ T8/ o @ gfe/
FATSNER 7 2 o o &, et it € 47.54
WE S TEER g W feRer Twm ¥
Heriua ¥ Haia o frafa § ot wger
W THHOTELA W e W ¥ fem mww ar
Toraemr foman R CERE RS )

THHSTET
%lﬁé\anéqaﬁqw@anéqa%mﬁmﬁ'&r%
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T T < uftmor we

THEHISTET GRT
ﬂg’“rﬁmrw% wﬁqmﬁa@ﬂw
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Fh W, A g &Y, o e T @

3. w1 2w 2 W gunt fewfora @ Wert
VAT T Tl TE1 =T e yae" 3 a9 &
fag e / @it & @ & 31 Wik 2015 =+
o AT TE e €
AR efird # iR el 7k SR W Y= § iR

T g fRT T WEETN ® SER, StEE gN

STUfera I faia 99 9 TR g A6 T daifeh SUga

mE 1 ¥ 2 ¥ 9w Aafima 2g e ¥ afvia

U & WHIE!/ HAIfad W9E, AR § a9

wiepa wr@ie fagidl & ey, ffafea #1 w8

3R forsuey TR wega i

(T oW 99 & AMa ¥, 31 9 2015 H ®IH &
Tl

Basis for Qualified opinion:-31.3.2015

1. Note No.36:- As to confirmation /
reconciliation of balances under Trade
Receivable O/S amount ¥ 3042.92 lacs of
which confirmation received ¥ 13.78 lac,
and no confirmation received in respect of
Trade Payable, Loan and Advances given,
Loan and Advance taken, Security Deposit
and other Liabilities.

Subject to above confirmation we are
unable to comment on quantum of
differences, if any and the extent of its
effect on financial statement for the year
ended 31.3.2015.

2. As to non confirmation / reconciliation of
balances due / payable to Fertilizer
Corporation of India Limited(FCIL) net
amounting of ¥ 47.54 lac. As explained by
management Some of the quarters belongs
to PDIL was leased by FCIL since long back
for which rent is also collected by FCIL. PDIL
has not claimed any rent from FCIL on those
quartes. Quantum of rent collected by FCIL
has not been explained by the management,
so due to non ascertainment of quantum of
recovery of rent, the extent of its effect on
financial statement, if any, is unascertained.

3. Cumulative impact of our observations in
paragraphs 1 & 2 is not ascertainable as
the management has not made estimates
of their effect on profit/loss for the year as
well as on the assets and liabilities of the
Company as on 31° March, 2015.

Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements, give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required
except the effects /possible effects of the
matter described in the basis for qualified
opinion paragraphs 1 to 2 stated above and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India;

in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

a)
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b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and

c)

Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that
date; and

in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

b)

d)

As required by the Companies ( Auditor's
Report) Order,2015 ( “The Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Companies Act 2013, we give in the
Annexure-l a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order, to the extentit applicable.

Based on the verification of books of
account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us,
we give in the Annexure-Il, areport on the
directions and in the Annexure-lll, a report
on the sub- directions, issued by the
Comptroller and Auditors General of India
in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we
report that:

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our
exarnination of those books.
the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial
statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.
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received from the directors as on 31
March 2015, taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors
is disqualified as on 31 March, 2015,
from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the other matters
included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed that the
impact of pending litigations on its
financial position is not ascertainable in
its financial statements — Refer Note 32
to the financial statements.

There is no such cases for which the
Company has made provision, as
required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long term
contracts including derivative contracts.

There were no amounts which required

to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the
Company

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

o

Nand Lal Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 24.08.2015
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CARO REPORT:

Annexure-l to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph-1 under Report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements ) of
our Report of even date to the member of M/S
Projects & Development India Limited on the
financial statement for the year ended March 31,
2015.

i) a) The company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme
of physical verification of its fixed assets
by which fixed assets are verified in a
phased manner over a period of three
years. In accordance with the
programme, certain fixed assets were
verified during the year and no material
discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, this
periodicity of physical verification is
reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and the nature of its
assets.

The Company has not disposed off
substantial part of the fixed assets
during the year. However an amount of
% 1273.46 Lakhs (WDV % 89.81 lakhs) [
(previous year X 1273.46 lakhs (WDV
89.81 lakhs) ] representing gross value
of non-active fixed assets (including
assets of R&D division of sindri) other
than land & building as on Balance
Sheet Date have been continued to be
held for the disposal and estimated
realizable/nominal value shown against
held for disposal. However assets of
Engineering Divisions though held for
disposal which are in use have been
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(iv)

shown under normal gross block of the
company. In our opinion, this does not
effect the going concern status of the
Company.

a) The company is a service company and
maijor activity are from consuitancy on
project related to fertilizer industries.
However company is doing manufacturing
activity at sindri and according to the
information and explanation given to us,
The stock of finished goods, stores and
spare parts and raw material have been
physically verified by the management
during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification is
reasonable.

b) According to the information and
explanation given to us, the procedures
for the physical verification of inventory
followed by the management are, in our
opinion, reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and
the nature of its business.

c) In our opinion, the Company is
maintaining proper records of
inventory. The discrepancies noticed
on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not
material and have been properly dealt
with in the books of accounts

The Company has not granted any loan,
secured or unsecured to companies, firm or
other parties covered in the Register
maintained under section 189 of the
companiesAct, Accordingly clauses (iii) (a)
and (iii) (b) of the order are not applicable

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are adequate

98



(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and I1SO 9001: 2008 Company T2 o ™
PDIL —
T 91 9 1 faw & fau stafe internal control systems commensurate

forio wiean vt € SiR, s & wiel
& SfeiEl & TOE 9§, 791 g9 Sueed
gael 3R WEIww % o ER, '
Yala atiafer feion gfeen ® et wi€t
FAAR B Sw wA H R Waq
STHGE ! SRR 89 721 et |

HTA A S B SRR &l R €, SH YRR 9
Ter fiord S 5 W Ry w org=ek 73
g 76 A1 Sl fufem & EiE T qeuH
3R su qia fafeq Fremmeet = @iwr =@
e €, STl W o Wiehd el 21

T HUAT % AN - il @t wuel stfufem,
1 9N 148 &I YR (1) & d8d Afviq @rTd
fertel % fora %7 TR # STt 27 I duw
% ded o =myes e fonan € ot 9 frshd @
T o FATTERTE T AT el ) R e
@ T § iy, e 98 FruiRa e % weeK,
T & fhrEl &1 frqa T w1 e fF w3
Hteh e qui B

T w WA T M WA (FERE) R
LR % SO, 3R & el wt
TN W9 & SMUR W, wfasy ffy, wiew
TF <, e, fosht o, ufe e, Qe
AN, geaatda w, o= Afefae aifafus
i afea ffder Ffdafa wifafues <7 s
% Hog § @i gRasmiell § wer TE/aeT
H T IR, ARG, oY B NE IIgH
iRl & ure Trafi 9 o S R T R

& § T TR SR TR % STIER,
ufes fafy, =l Tsg i, s, fasht

(v)

(vi)

with the size of the Company and the nature
of its business with regard to the purchase
of inventory and fixed assets and for the
sale of goods and service. Further, on the
basis of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, we have neither
come across nor have been informed of
any instance of major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal control systems.

The company has not accepted deposits,
so the directives issued by the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Companies Act and the rules framed
there under, where not applicable.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records
maintained by the Company in respect of its
products pursuant to the order of Central
Government for cost records prescribed
under sub-section(1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act and are of the opinion that
prime facie the prescribed cost records
have been maintained. We have however,
not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

(viij a) According to the formation and

explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amount deducted /
accrued in the books of account in
respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee's
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other material statutory dues,
as applicable, have been generally
regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed
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amounts payable in respect provident
fund, employee's state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any

Tt < fifer 9 % e ¥ aAfe e W other material statutory dues were in
37 9 arrears as at 31" March 2015 for a
period of more than six months from the
date they become payable.
o) & wra gur SR sl iR FER 5N b) According to the information and
wiifer Rt el ferel & argEr, explanations given to us, and as per the
o Afef books and records examined by us,
e, T H 3R FLH FE there are no material dues of Custom
37 7§, e fonell Toreme & ot Suge Duty, Service tax, and Wealth tax which
RO § SO O W A g gy have not been deposited with
. . ’ appropriate authorities on account of
T E T TR b STIHR, B 5 any dispute. However, according to the
T, farst Y, i Yo 3R STt @l information and explanations given to
P = O = S T T e us, the foIIOW|r_19 dues of Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Excise Duty and cess, have
not been deposited by the company on
account of dispute:
THT AT st | srafr s @ faae gt Nature of |Amount| Period to | Forum where dispute
YhT (&g Licap | %‘ ftaa ‘%‘ dues (T in which the is pending
) lakhs) | amount relates
e/ Health/
Toremm SURt| 43.12 | Sy T R TelteA =T Education Cess | 43.12 | NotAvailable Supreme Court
1991-92 § TEE® g, 41611 | 1991-92to | Assistant Commissioner of
416.11 1998-99 v X, YE" 1998-99 Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
T FY Sales Tax
4.56 2011-2012 WW%W 4.56 2011-2012 Joint Commissioner of
g (3T4i), Commercial
PECIEY Taxes(Appeal),Dhanbad
) wT SfaREm 1956 (1 9 1956) & STTER (c) During the year there are no amount

af & F FRve e <@ gen ffa ®
for w8 WA TWiaka fey SW @@
YIS T & 3R Yo % ER fraa
g | W 3faa g @ gaiaia feear s
K]

(viii) T9 foa<ita adf =1 gmifa ¥ suAr &1 g1 &6t
e el fora T 2 15 fo ol & <R st

required to be transferred to investor
education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant
provisions of the Companies
Act,1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made
there under has been transferred to
such fund within time.

(viii) There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial
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F T 689.76 TG HI TS B g2 T N 3899
elerdt a4 H s TS BI T8l g8

year. The company has incurred cash losses
amounting of ¥ 689.76 lacs during the
financial year and no cash losses has been
incurred in the immediately preceding year.

(ix) oH 3 TE g it TN & STIER, qen (x) According to the information and
AR g q“"qﬁl Trs: qrse,“"qa" R‘*lérq% TR, eXpIanation given to us and as per the
N PP . . books and records examined by us, the
ehwf TR T q@ﬁ 4 1 fed Company had no dues to any financial
TR % 9fq H1E off 37 T 2 institution or bank or debenture holders.
x) TN T SR EH € TE guan A oo (x) In our opinion and according to the
(x) S
F SOR, 9% S HEE ¥ e o g information and explanation given to us,
. : ’ N . ¥ during the year the Company has not given
é}a?- il .c weena ¥ ferg e R any guarantee for the loans taken by others
TR Tl € R from bank or financial institutions.
(xi) TH T g 3R THFHIT H STTER AT A (xi) As per the information and explanation
o & SR e e S50 e o 1 given to us, the Company has not obtained
any term loan during the year.
(xii) B9 & T GEA IR W B SER, a9 & (xii) According to the information and
9 5 explanation given to us, during the year, no
% A ) BRI I W el material fraud on or by the company has
ST o SR W 7Y o 2 been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit
T T I WIS Rt For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
e CER O EEre Chartered Accountants
T, SR T, 008376N Firm Reg. No. 008376N
S Nand Lal Agarwal
e et (qETR) Partner
ARl Place: Noida

et : 24.08.2015 Dated: 24.08.2015
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31 A= 2015 i 9 99 & fag fadig faeru = ar =
H0 TRy U Saere e fafite & 9w #t oI aF
H i # O & AR il (o fata wd
Tromes stavaeRRl @ ar # e e § sfaEfen)
1 SR 11 T H Fer 2|

1. ST H e S & e iR gE |
XU T TR F YR W A i fafkae &
fow = g T R

Annexure-ll to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements) of our
Report of even date to the member of M/S Projects
& Development India Limited on the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

1. Based on the verification of books of
account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us
the Company has not been selected for

disinvestment.

2. HUA GRI TR UM i 7§ WHHRI TS IR 2. According to information and explanations
® AR HUA TEET gRT AT IR T given to us the company having the system
A S TS TR of monitoring outstanding dfxes by
[ < management on monthly basis. The
frafefad QT e & Wt o @ et following are the old outstanding dues
aﬁﬁm%,wapmﬁﬁaﬁqﬁ%z@r which are more than three years, against
HegTue /UM & o § /B WA fRy et which in some of the cases company
o el B wmeR Y GrEar @ eI makfes the provision for doubtful debts
-~ & and in some of the cases the company has
TTE fegs: - not made provision based on the merit :-
TOE@ H Rs. In Lakh
ferertor BT WA A 3o ¥ 6 W | A
Al &1 |7 Aferas &1 0T &H HT RUT
Particulars Debts ols Debts o/s Debts ofs Total
over six month over 3 years less than six month
wor 8 | uEr = 755.90 333.34 1952.69 3042.92
Debts Considered
Goods
HERIE W T T/ WEE - 59.44 - 59.44
Debts Considered
doubtfull/Provision
T Total 755.90 274.89 1952.69 2983.48
T8 & T WO /AT /Wﬁﬂﬁ?@‘?&"‘r During the year there is no waiver off in

debts /loans/interest
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3. HT W @@ Sl % g SR gE
ou U TR % STHR W g 9el & e 6
o T ¢ iR TR A1 o1 AT ¥ SRR
e HIS IREI W T g8 2

4. W, TH SUGTH S TE Al @ R &
SMYR T Hewq0l Al S / HESCa JHal
o9 & SgEr favelmw w1 gHen @ € ek
forameian =t fUiE &a 9 | FrH wihare 9
iy e A1 3 Al ® %R ¥ e a9
o ft & TE @ R ST 39 TRR B HHA W
T WM ot =9 & fom T FRE o off e
2l

o [T W YU B
e THRITH,

TF. AR T 008376N
Lo

faor"
g el JAUarel

(TET)
YEE G, : 091272

T : U=T |
feisr : 24.08.2015

2
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3. Based on the verification of books of

account of the Company and according to
information and explanations given to us
,there is no inventory lying with Third
Parties and no assets has been received as
Gift from Govt. or other authorities.

. We have carried out a review of age wise

analysis of significant pending legal /
arbitration cases based on the information
and explanations made available to us and
report that the reasons for the pendency are
mainly on account of adjournment and
other matters related to legal procedures.
We also report that the company has in
place a monitoring mechanism for
expenditure incurred on such cases.

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

Lo
o
Nand Lal Agarwal

Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 24.08.2015
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31 A= 2015 W 98 & faC foxiig faaRor s R #
o vieew T Saemie sfear fafiee & ws= &
el 9 Wt il &t Ol w SR fuid (s
fafyr w T ravamarRt & Ot ¥ RwTE 2
e o sfgfaa) =1 sere-Il % 9 7 Fer 21

1. o ) o Siedl & g oI gE ue T
XU T TqEieRnr & SER SO & 9 fHet
feora gftr & sifafies, T&T W iy dis =
Fromfea ==&t v T & wWiRes/ diw €S
gfr & fag wre vide/faera o &1 faeh o
qfT T FHE FARS 10.22 FE@ T W T
et & syt et i ot o W fern T R

() T YEH H T THHR U6 WL @
AR o = Wl Sohl, AR YT, SR
AT R ®mor SR 31.3.2015 Tk @
qeE/Rm wt qfe g s fen T @
siv T gfe @Y Wi sTEe %
ety e o fag fean = em s,
) whfE , W A A T T e
IS 2, WAfRT WEUR WME, SR
AT, o i Afim @ wfafewen
TR A AT § 3N I § wgh o
= qfie wt 78 } / wfaler & W &)
31.3.2015 ek T SHST TEHTAT SAGIREAT
¥3042.92 7@ ¢ 2 3T | Shaer $13.72
W@ W g @ T 2 T @Emur
J[RIREY 2k wor we afim @ wiE qfe
o T gE B

2.

Annexure-lll to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 2 under Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements ) of our
Report of even date to the member of M/S Projects
& Development India Limited on the financial
statement for the year ended March 31, 2015.

1. On the basis of the Books of accounts of
the Company and according to information
and explanations given to us the company
has clear Title/lease deeds for freehold and
leasehold land except land situated at
Sindri where lease deed has not been
executed. The total area of the land at
Sindri is 10.22 Lacs Sq Mt. The value of
Land at Sindri has been taken as NIL

(i) According to information and
explanations given to us ,the
company issued letter to all Banks,
Trade Receivable, Trade Payables
and loan and Advances for
confirmation of balances as on
31.3.2015 and these confirmation
were to be sent directly to address of
Statutory auditors. However in
response All Banks has send their
confirmation to us, but regarding
trade receivables, trade payables
and Loans and advances the
response are almost negligible
and very few of them confirmed /
responded. Total outstanding
Debtors as on 31.3.2015 is
¥ 3042.92 lacs and out of them
only ¥ 13.72 lacs has been
confirmed. We have not received
any confirmation from trade
payables and Loans and advances.

104



(ii)

Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and 150 9001: 2008 Company

Tafeh Heitia widal ¥ T TR A IR EE ©,
fadia faeror o weifem A5 & fa weiia
THH | g SR &l ol

FHIAT G BH TR HI T DN TF TR
% HTTUR Ut o U Weaifaa wren § e
STER Waitea faamT o o &y smr @t 7T,
WRT 39 Wl & Temdlt o i e =TT
& & ol vl Wit & fire oft T
foram w1

T Hiifeheh % ATAR & T8 AR / Y
F EAT T W TAET FHANE H €S,
v da, YertEia W SW AR E H A H
R ¥ sl g fpe Ty geEE, wfas §
o W BN el 9, 96 X, T Qe
HT Y H TR * fAC qEum 9% qge
seild Regel, sfas™ i, fafwan
SR A

A @ T WS HwaA
e THISIH,
TF. S T 008376N

o'
T el AYATA

(TETR)
e | ¢ 091272

™ : eS|
fei® & 24.08.2015

&
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(i) Where balance have been confirmed

by respective parties, there was no
difference from the amounts reflected
under respective heads in the
financial statements.

According to information and explanations
given to us the company is having the
copy of respective challan by which the
amount deposited with the respective
department, but no such payment have
been verified and reconcile with the
respective authorities.

We have done the Independent verification
of information/inputs furnished to Actuary,
viz number of employees, average salary,
retirement age and assumptions made by
the Actuary regarding discount rate, future
costincrease, mortality rate, etc for arriving
at the provision for liability of retirement
benefits, viz gratuity, leave encashment,
Medical Leave etc.

For GUPTA NAYAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 008376N

o

Nand Lal Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 091272

Place: Noida
Dated: 24.08.2015
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

(¥ @@ #) (%in Lakhs)

AT & 31 °re 20159k 31 WT=t 2014 TR
Taawor Particulars Note No. |Figures at the end of Current | Figures at the end of Previous|
Reporting Period 31/03/2015 | Reporting Period 31/03/2014
|. froograr wd e I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 sigrenfean st fafyr 1 Shareholders’ funds
) ¥ gSit (a) Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
o) eMfea 3 sAfue (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,212.62 11,911.32
2 IR IMMEST i R 2 Share Application Money - -
M&e dfed Pending Allotment
3R Hiser IFaTg 3 Non-current Liabilities
1) IreemiferR RO (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 - -
) STfid & 3T (I65) (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
) e ety <Fae (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 86.24 170.42
2l Sreferfas gagE (d) Long Term Provisions 7 872.11 929.72
4 gu g 4 Current Liabilities
) AeqEy o (a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
EDR= ki (b) Trade Payables 9 472.07 700.37
) e SHH <Fare (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,499.24 1,666.84
) sTeuEafy & JEUE (d) Short Term Provisions 11 318.23 486.70
Eagl TOTAL 16,190.36 17,595.22
II. ufteafa=t Il. ASSETS
1 fR-diper ufteutaat 1 Non-current Assets
T) T qREdaE (a) Fixed Assets
i) T it (i) Tangible Assets 12 1,649.06 1,943.77
i) o7 wftgafaar (i) Intangible Assets 12 256.69 387.71
iii) =] gsfma = (iii) Capital Work-in-progress 12A - 0.73
iv) forme s a8a emq wufd (iv) Intangible Assets under Development | 12B - -
) R-deEr fEw (b) Non-current Investments 13 - -
) sl oY oRET (T5) (c) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 613.72 151.79
<) drefmferm w0 o wfim (d) Long Term Loans and Advances 14 80.77 77.02
?) o R IqHA ufEafaar (e) Other non-current Assets 15 2,082.46 1,853.67
2 gdum ufEafaat 2 Current Assets
) FaEE frem (a) Current Investments 16 - -
o) He difereh (b) Inventories 17 601.56 480.32
) =R Wit (c) Trade Receivables 18 2,983.48 2,459.01
<) TR T S 9 (d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 6,727.17 8,771.17
?) sreurafy w0 e i (e) Short Term Loans and Advances | 20 168.92 153.73
TF) 3 a9 gREaraan (f) Other Current Assets 21 1,026.53 1,316.30
Eay TOTAL 16,190.36 17,595.22

iR ifear td o W fewforer Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts 1 to 50

D.P. Srivastava
Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director

S.Venkateswar

In term of our report of even date attached

. B.K. Sahoo
o, &, |Eg . . sfiaraa TH, dehevay
HY giaa ey (TR Tifehd)  steae U yey e Company Secretary
3 fafy =1 gom ga ﬁlﬁé F STER
FHd AT T S FHA
L THRIH,
TH T TSRO W& © 008376N

W ¢ AT =g e AT (TEW) Place : Noida
femiek ;16 o8, 2015  ©E= | : 091272 Date : 16th July, 2015

For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.: 008376N

Nand Lal Agarwal (Partner)

M.No.: 091272
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Statement of Profit and Loss
for the year ended 31st March 2015

(¥ @M@ ¥) (¥in Lakhs)

. Figures for the end of Figures for the end of
AT HE&AT | Current Reporting Period | Previous Reporting Period
faazor Particulars Note No. |from 01/04/2014 to 31/03/2015 | from 01/04/2013 to 31/03/2014
. v 9 U . Revenue from Operations 22 4,639.21 5,936.16
T : IR TAceh Less:- Excise Duty 21.01 102.05
s fowt / gaw Net Sale /Services 4,618.20 5,834.11
. 37 31y Il. Other Income 23 1,137.13 1,427.15
Il =get U (1+11) ll. Total Revenue (I +1I) 5,755.33 7,261.26
Iv. &9 IV. Expenses:
TgE HEAE &1 A Cost of Materials Consumed 24 141.36 386.13
Tarsi & fRUT WA Hiring of Services 380.83 390.25
WiH-37-238 &I BT Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
FaR ArEl, = w1 | Changes in Inventories of Finished
Ui Wiw & Goods, Work-In-Progress and
el § ufteds, Stock-In-Trade 26 (106-79) 28.73
wHERE & fedl WA= Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,427.87 4,434.40
fa @ Finance Cost 28 - -
TeagE TE uftEnyd Depreciation and Amortization 29 356.71 262.72
T afq Impairment Loss 39 1.76 8.35
31 =g Other Expenses 30 1,601.82 1,556.28
V. &e a9 V. Total Expenses 6,803.56 7,066.86
VI. wailke a9r awmRor adf| VI Profit before Exceptional and
qqr &I 113? Y (V) Extraordinary Items and Tax (l11-V) (1,048.23) 194.40
VII. Auanfss 18 VIl. Exceptional Items - -
VIII. 23%renor "af aar & ¥ | VI Profit before Extraordinary ltems
qge @ (VI - VII) and Tax (VI - VII) (1,048.23) 194.40
IX. 3TUI™MRUT A IX. Extraordinary ltems - -
X. & gd @ (VIl-1X) | X, Profit before Tax (VIII- 1X) (1,048.23) 194.40
XI. &% @t XI. Tax Expenses:
(1) =HE HT (1) Current tax - 78.40
(2) g& @i & (2) Earlier Years tax (0.60) -
(3) =afi@ =+ (3) Deferred tax (461.93) (16.34)
XIl. g & 2T @ 1) | X1 Profit (Loss) for the Year (585.70) 132.34
XIl. 9fd zahfadt waw st - | Xl Earning per Equity Share:
(%1000 & YA Hed W) (At Par Value of ¥ 1000) 31
(1) enEryd (1) Basic (338.58) 76.50
(2) wfera (2) Diluted (338.58) 76.50
. B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
o, &, | 9. 0. sharea TE. deRevan : - ; Ak
o Srvm (W TR oo T e R Company Secretar:/ t D|recftor (Govt. l\rlton:cmee) ((jhflrm’;n &r:\/lz;naglng Director
. n term or our report or even aate attache
=0 faf &1 Hor e R & organ For Gupta Nayar & Co.
A TR TR TS R Chartered Accountants
L THRIH, Firm Regn No.: 008376N
H 1 ISR H&A | 008376N
W T HE T AT (IeR) Place : Noida Nand Lal Agarwal (Partner)
feian @ 16 ﬁ?ﬂﬁ, 2015 Rl 9. ¢ 091272 Date : 16th July, 2015 M.No.: 091272
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Tehg vdTE faeror Cash Flow Statement
31 W, 2015 %l 99w 99 @& faQ for the year ended 31st March 2015
(¥ @@ W) (¥in Lakhs
fror Particulars 31 Niarch 5015 |31 March 5014
T, ufemem nfafafae @ Tt warg A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
A A SN W ¥ Uget Fraer o Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary items (1048.23) 194.40
frafafea & fau ymEem: Adjustments for :
eIz AR ufisiem (Yer =wifa wfed) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 358.47 271.07
SHIF WY A G SIS Interest on deposits with banks (883.42) (911.58)
Fue Hufd &1 Tl W (Yg) @ B Profit/loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 0.45 2.89
¢ i ey it % fau waEm Prov for bad & doubtful advances 17.75 (87.60)
(922 B & WEuA ¥ afusw e wHe) (net off excess prov.written back)
HIAN et LAIRAAT ¥ uger uR=i@T @ry|  Operating profit before working capital adjustments (1554.98) (530.82)
a1 defafy Soael SR deiEt gEeE Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities
o w@d (+)/Ee(-) and Long term Provision (141.79) (92.46)
sreurEfy dFael SR redEfy wrEaHE o Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other Short term  Liabilities
TR (+)/ =W (-) and Short term Provision (336.07) (537.67)
IR <Al ¥ g (+)/ sl (<) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables (228.30) 208.59
=R Tl B oded (+)/ Hed (-) Increase(- )/Decrease(+) in Trade Recievables (507.23) 281.00
e difedsdt & deid (+)/ =R () Increase( - )/Decrease(+) in Inventory (138.57) (1.76)
aeuafy wmu Ak e § sl (<) wad(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Short term Loans & Advances (15.19) 4418
fefafi ol @ Al § "eid(-)med(-)|  Increase(-)Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances (3.75) (25.04)
= T adHA wufkEr (<) 7 sad (+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset (228.80) 720.24
g adqE gufEt (<) 7 serd(+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset (37.39) (8.87)
SIFHT Income Tax 0.60 (78.40)
=@ nfafafear ¥ fHas ang nag (T) Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (3191.47) (21.01)
oI, 4391 T Qi nlafafal ¥ [wd vag B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
T R Fd Hafd &t el Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (47.90) (580.77)
Higsgenddt § werd Decrease in CWIP 0.73 97.14
s ufy = fasm Sale of Fixed asset 1.72 0.86
SRl | | ufer 9T e Interest on deposits with banks 1192.92 1054.73
Taer nfafafaal @ fas ang vaig (&) Net Cash flow from Investing Activities (B) 1147.47 571.96
w1, fa<ia nfafafaal @ Awdr wag C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
@3 Red § et Decrease in Cash Reserve - (0.15)
AT HI YA Payment of dividends - (172.98)
AU W Tax on dividend - (29.40)
fazita nfafafoal # gwmie 91 As%e (W)|  Net cash used in Financing Activities  (C) 0.00 (202.53)
A@e AT %e T A afg (RHT) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
qukel (T+s+E) AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (2044.00) 348.42
i 1 e H AR it T gHEHe Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8771.17 8422.75
Tz SR T aEwE § 32 ghE (FE) NET INCREASE/(DECREASE ) IN CASH
. ) . AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (2044.00) 348.42
o & o T SR T A (T 19FFA| Cagh & Cash equivalents at the end of the year (Ref. Note No. 19) 6727.17 8771.17
. B.K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava S.Venkateswar
iqq?q%lg\ & wf‘ (Z};*m%d) 3155[{:\1 m - Company Secretary  Director (Govt. Nominee) Chairman & Managing Director
0 fafer F Her T f @ SER In term of '?(L;'r. gﬂg;tao’fﬁ;gp gaé%.attached
A TAT TR U A Chartered Accountants
TS THSILH, Firm Regn No.: 008376N
HH T TSR F&A [ 008376N
T ;AT Sg WA WA () Place : Noida Nand Lal Agarwal (Partner)
foies 16 IR, 2015 @& €. : 091272 Date : 16th July, 2015 M.No.: 091272
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Ta<ia faaru & foaw fewuft

1. WE@YU W@ich At
LA

forctar foremor et sifafem, 2013 & wEwHl &
STER A1 9ad Widfd aeisd Afad &
FIER T SN % TRIRF AN YR & STER
W qGR e T R

&, ww ot wif Frefrer
1. 3% & ur=g g Feafafa 2

1.19% gu 3k gque fawu T 3:
A S| 9 ARG HAIS A% B3 8, HAATHHW,
% oY SUTT™ T & 9% Wt /Al <Fds
I =T, SET S S 8, 9 e gN fsw
AENHT a8 i A M T

1.2 3% wita 9T

1.2.1 FOH GRT FHAif-a:

T fesmew gSif@aftn ot aiEssr waa=
Tyl Wang
U ™ HI AT, TH HHE hl DIgHL, 6l
Wi 15 v @ w9 7, S Wiown wifasia s
it A W A I R, WG STER SH
faftal, aRfet wiea sifeeaw IRAT * =M
¥ wen gu, oo ufdsm & o af 9 sifus
Ty § qU ¥R % oey ¥, Suh! Hifaw
WIfd & TRl Sher & ITIER, IO &d &
JRe & SR R &t T {1 Fraie wage @

Notes to Financial Statements

11

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis under the historical
cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
applicable Accounting Standards and as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement of Profit & Loss

Income from Contracts is recognized as under :

Contracts completed and handed over :

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/
guaranteed liabilities, wherever required and
reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress :

1.2.1 Executed by Company :

a.

Design Engineering and Project
Management Consultancy Services

Income accrued calculated on the basis of
percentage completion as per technical
assessment of physical progress of the project
having contract scheduled completion period of
more than one year, after taking into account
maximum liabilities including contingencies,
warranties etc as per contract except in cases
where progress is less than 15%, which is taken
at cost as contract work-in-progress. Income
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from construction supervision is calculated on
accrual basis

Turnkey Projects

Consultancy fee is recognized as per 1.2.1(a),
in cases where such fee is stipulated as a
separate item in the contract.

In other cases, income is recognized on the
basis of percentage completion as determined
in the ratio of cost incurred on work performed
to estimated total cost of contract, after taking
into account maximum liabilities including
contingency, warranties etc as per contract
except in cases where progress is less than
25%, which is taken at cost as contract work-
in-progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors :

2.
2.1

2.2
23

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors and
accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services

Income from other services is recognized as per

invoices raised based on the milestones
achieved in accordance with the contractual
stipulations.

Sale of Products is net of excise duty.

Claims inclusive of Liquidated Damages against
contracts are accounted for on acceptance basis.

Provisions/Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
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42

4.3

44

(S}

but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
Straight Line Method either on the basis of
useful life of the assets evaluated by a
committee or as per useful life specified in
Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
whichever is lower.

Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed off/
discarded during the year is charged proportionate
to the date of such addition / disposal / discarding.
No depreciation is provided on assets held for
disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without AMC
and five years with AMC of software applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto¥5000/- in each
case is charged to the current year’s revenue
account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto ¥20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.
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71
7.2
7.3

74

Income/expenditure accounted for on
cash basis

Insurance & other claims
Sale of Scrap.

Interest on overdue debtors /creditors,delay in
payment of taxes and tax refunds.

Rent of quarters at Sindri.

Foreign currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
transaction. All monetary assets & Liabilities
are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
at the year end and the differences, if any,
are recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss

Investments

Long Term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such
value, which is not temporary in nature.

Valuation of Inventories

Raw Materials — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted
average basis. Item of stores and spares which
are slow/ non-moving are valued at lower of cost
or net realizable value based on technical
assessment/ estimated realizable value.

Contract work-in-progress — at cost.

Semi finished goods — at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Costis deterrined on weighted
average basis and includes cost of material and
proportionate conversion costs.
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5.1
52

Finished Goods :

Catalyst—at lower of cost or net realizable value.
By Product — at net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer price
less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value of
the fixed assets based on technical / financial
evaluation by the company leaving a residual
value of ¥ 1/- for each asset in the books.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/grants
and company’s contribution, if any, are stated
net of grants at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- per
asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.
Impairment of Assets

An Asset is treated as impaired when the
carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value. An impairment loss is charged to
statement of profit and loss in the year in which
an asset is identified as impaired. The
impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimate of recoverable amount.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is
accounted for in the books on accrual basis but
paid on actual clearance of goods.
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(@)

(b)

(c)

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are included
in other income to the extent of utilization.

Grants received on capital account are reduced from
the Assets acquired to the extent of Grant received.

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset is capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident Fund
/ Employees Families Pension Scheme is
accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate trust,
which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy with
LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy and
the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.
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(@)

(b)

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing
difference” between book profit and taxable
profit for the year is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent
that there is a virtual certainty that the assets
will be adjusted in future.

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a present
obligation as a result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of obligation. A contingent liability
is recognized for :

A present obligation that arises from past events
but is not recognized as a provision because
either the possibility that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation is remote or a reliable
estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot
be made.

A possible obligation that arises from past events
and the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the
control of the company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the net profit for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.
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Notes Forming parts of Financial Statements

2. VI gsi 2. Share Capital
(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)
31 9=l 20157 | 3191< 2014 9%
faawur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
sifasga AUTHORISED
¥ 1000 Ui IR I & 470000 Equity Shares
470000 sfFEET TR of ¥ 1000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
7% R Gieedt fomrer 9 < 1000 wfd| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
IR T % 130000 WfF TR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
forifim, sifiew oit wewr goit ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
TA® ¥ 1000 & 172985 it 172985 Equity Shares [(Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
IR (7 99 172985 IR 172985 Equity Shares (out of which 42485
(fora 42485 TR St TE & shares were allotted as fully paid up for
sramen feret o= wfawar & feg consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
I T W YSit & ®9 7 sEre)] each
|/A Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 I Yt T WEHSIEHTr
T, gt oEfy # geeTa ok id wwmr & v @

2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital
Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the

T TEYE beginning and at the end of the reporting period
2014-15 2013-14
e %t v | (X 9@ ) [Sew &t wen| (T @@ W)
No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs)| No. of Shares | (¥ in Lakhs)
HEzpiien Equity Shares
Iy HI yEed | At the beginning of the year 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
¥ &% R W Issued during the year - - - -
af % /M a9 T Bought back during the year - - - -
a9 @ 3fd H sHEn Outstanding at the end of the year | 172,985 |1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
&, sfaadt vl ¥ | vid / fuE b Terms/rights attached to equity shares

R HT T 1000/~ o SR Y& 9Tl 3frae Il
el Th o 21 3Rt IR 1 T U Ui IR
T S 1 AR 1 HIA ARAT TIC H A
sifta iR e w6 1 FRee Hed gR WA
e ST afien 3 Sk | YERURE! @ STgHie
% 3|

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.
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¢ Details of shareholders holding more

wufsr 1 faaor than 5% shares in the company
201415 2013-14
feeror Particulars ﬂm’fﬁmwﬂa me et ot s e WWW
o. of Shares Held| o, Holding No. of Shares Held| ¢, Holding
it T Equity Shares
AR T Tegafd President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

& orgEu(El) & WU H ol A foE TR P

d The Company has not allotted any fully paid up
shares pursuant to contract(s) without payment

e T g o quid: M fRy gU SR sTEfed
T fy & o = & ®E o o we S A
IR & wead § efed fopy € ok A & gee-w
Ft e ¥ @ o a9 TS} omfy B <RE
YR & foret ot ot =l R

being received in cash nor has allotted any fully
paid up shares by way of bonus shares nor has
bought back any class of shares during the period
of five years immediately preceding the balance
sheetdate.

3. amfam a afwiy

3. Reserves and Surplus

(¥ @@ ®) (¥ inLakhs)

31 WrE 20159% | 31T 2014 7

ferarur Particulars As at 3st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
(i) 9t aTfera (i) Capital Reserve

Yot o (ffm gerT & AgER) Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance Sheet) 340.38 340.38
(ii) wmr= st (ii) General Reserve

AR oY Opening balance 1,026.30 1,026.45
ST : @ S wi foeRer | Add: Transfered from Statement of

Jafa Profit & Loss - -

e : 9 % YR S Less : Utilized during the Year 113.00 0.15

|kl TR Closing Balance 913.30 1,026.30
(iiiif) = @& @i+ @ (iii) Profit & Loss Account

SRR A Opening balance 10,544.64 10,614.68

W WY UG e faeRer 9 Add: Transfered from Statement of

siafa Profit & Loss (585.70) 132.34

"t : fafEm Less: Appropriation

T SRfEa ® stiafa Transfered to General Reserve = -

JEAfad e Proposed Dividend c 172.98

e faaeor U Syt wied Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess - 29.40

sifew 9w Closing Balance 9,958.94 10,544.64

et (i)+(ii)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(ii)+(iii) 11,212.62 11,911.32
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3.1

ARA TR & T §. 19027/2/99-THHE-|l, i
7 W 2003 BN AT FTH B TRER Jhl B
IER, WRd WHR 1 Wed TSR Al &
e i e W ¥ 136.51 IS o N-asmT Tl
w wg T R 2394 WS (et o % 3.94
FHUT) H g U w wfosr ® Swm & fog
e ford # @ m ?1 9@ ey oIk s
I B 3T YL 3R Weifiteht & S=1a &
fau g ¥ 3.40 wUg (fosadt 9o T 3.40
#g) ot iR et Ul =, wfosy  swEn %

3.1 As per the Revival package of the company

approved by the Govt. of india vide letter No.
19027/2/99-FCA-Il dated 7th May, 2003, the GOI
has extended non-plan funds of ¥136.51crores
towards implementation of the sanctioned
Revival Scheme. The unutilized funds of
¥ 3.94 crores(previous year ¥3.94crores) have
been kept in General Reserve for utilization in
future. Further unutilized funds of ¥3.40crores
(Previous Year ¥ 3.40crores) received for water
supply and other infrastructure and technology
up gradation of Catalyst plant, has been kept in

o Sftea fod § e T R Capital Reserve for utilization in future.
4. Srdenttoren SaTREr Long-term Borrowings
(% wr@ W) ( T in Lakhs)
31 We 20157% | 31WTE 2014 T
faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
Sefertfers it Long-term Borrowings - -
iyl TOTAL o -

5. (Traw) smgfm ot wfamtaat qedar

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

(% @@ ) ( T in Lakhs)
31 Wre 20159 | 31W= 2014 9%
Taaor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
srefig s qfesfaar Deferred Tax Assets 850.58 460.43
AT Y SRIREr Deferred Tax Liablities 236.86 308.64
sTrefiTe =] afEmafEl/(3RREr) fea | Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 613.72 151.79
Eoyl TOTAL 613.72 151.79
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5.1

Major Components of Deferred

Tax Assets/ Liabilities

WHE HeEH
(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)
31 We 20159k | 31 W= 2014 TF
faaTor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014

T, i &Y el ueeh
HEr A, 2013 T 3R

A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
Diff of W.D.V. as per Companies

sffram, 1961 % Srrid Sxcrlal. Act 2013 & Income Tax Act, 1961 696.85 908.04

® W= Total Deferred Liability Component 696.85 908.04

/A ARANTE & TR Total Deferred Tax Liability

yeafea g @ "ew (T) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) 236.86 308.64
=, smegfig &t - aftemfwar e | B. Deferred Tax Assets Component

SR Disallowance :

I R 19619 U/ 434 % s3ER| - As Per Sec 43 B of |.T Act, 1961 1194.82 1030.68

I - Others 1307.62 323.94

i efia X aRufaar sew Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 2502.44 1354.62

/e et e ufwmfaat Total Deferred Tax Asset

vafaa 0 « uew (§t) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) 850.58 460.43

forarer smeaf @ (uffaat, Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/

T wew (T-a) Liability Component (A-B) (613.72) (151.79)

weTd: YRR SHET 01/04/2014 | Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/14 (151.79) (135.435)

snavas wiaa / (@eer fataa)| Provision Required / (written Back) (461.93) (16.34)

6. 3T Sdanieleh el

6. OtherLong Term Liabilities

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 wrel 20159% | 31Wr 2014 7%

Terawor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | Asat 31st March 2014
iR < Trade Payable - -
) Others
SYfehal/ShaR/ Suppliers/Contractors/
3 - Y& S Others - Security Deposit 86.24 170.42
ARG TR ATEA(FEH e ¥ 46) GOl Grant (Ref Note No. 46) - -

TOTAL 86.24 170.42
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7. <reehTieieh UTaETT

7. Long Term Provisions

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W 20159 | 31T 2014 9%
Taaror Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
HUEH Employee Benefits
&AfSla srereRTar Earned Leave 673.42 721.81
Tafea staermr Medical Leave 198.69 207.91
q€ Others - -
Eosl TOTAL 872.11 929.72
8. IrCuTEly JuTREl 8. Short Term Borrowings
(T @@ #) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 Wrel 20159 | 319 2014 9%
Taavor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
reraty SufEt Short - term Borrowings - -
TOTAL - -
9, IR <A 9. Trade Payables
(% @@ W) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 Ursl 20157 | 319 2014 9%
Taeror Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014

g, VY AR T Em

MICRO, Small and Medium
Enterprises

AT - gau, @Y 3T wegw sEW | Other than MICRO, Small and 472.07 700.37
o qer A Medium Enterprises
L TOTAL 472.07 700.37

9.1 U HIRE @ A (o fF g, Ay SR mem s 91

o afafre 2006 & tea stugfea WtET &
T Sfieheisll G SR fRa ST STewah §) STaet
T, Y IR werm e &% w0 7o Rt w6 <@
! el e e , hereey W B erd T
R o R < TR R €, i 31 T 2015
45 Tl 9 ot & fow stmn &

The company has not received any
memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under
MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status
as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to
whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31%
March 2015.
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e, @Y o e em fawm sifufm, 2006
(‘sIfufEm’) & T8d wehe fohy SM ?g ST
SFHRT HUH R TETH &I T WAl H E]
T, 31 B N ST TAHH SR i & R
W, fwifia #1 T {1 e vl g T W)
W e fee e @) erfutEw W oum 22 @
& AR Fehdioh !, FiTaR 81 foeifeoa sy
TR 3 AN % Het H TehIhul, Warea Sgdehaie
, I e HE % Gy |, had SRR
firer < 918 o T AR & Wy F € e

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed

under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the
Act’) has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified by the company,
on the basis of information and records
available with them. This information has
been relied upon by the auditors. Disclosure
as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due
on delayed payment has been determined
only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective
suppliers.

(% /@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

9.2

foram T R
2
4, faaur

S.No.

Particulars

31 Wre 20159 | 319 2014 aF
As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014

(s FIAq S ®H

2 W& % fodfad YO | gaa | 2
o T =S, o & SR 5w
W8 & o Wied WM R T

St A R
(ii) S W 3 = (i) Interest due on above
1 & (i) o (id) 1 Total of (i) & (ii)

(i) Principal amount remaining
unpaid as at end of the year - -

Interest paid on delayed
payment of principal, paid
along with such interest

during the year

3 wawA & facifed o= W3F | 3 Interest due on delayed
=, 9 & IRF W @ % payment of principal,
e % o e paid without such interest
during the year
4 98 % 3id ¥ q@ & facifea gmmE| 4 Interest accrued but not due,
% ey H, Suisia = g in respect of delayed payments of
7 & principal due as at end of the year
5 ud a¥(sl) & 37 &R yEm 5 Total interest due and payable
I A |igd |/ AN together with that from
prior year(s)
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10. 3T AW SIAT

10. Other Current Liabilities

(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wred 20159 | 319 2014 9%
Teraur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
Y = & fag oeR Creditors for Capital Expenditure 0.50 0.50
EcERCRE SRy Salaries & Wages 576.96 669.89
ARA R M (W 7 ¥ 45) [ GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 46) 48.37 249.09
TEH § AM Advances from Customers 492.98 44416
SYfciehdl/SHIVAT STHSI/SH Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 8.91 9.08
7 Other Payables 371.52 29412
(I T IR Wiga/e™ &) (including withholding tax & other payables)
gl TOTAL 1,499.24 1,666.84
11, AT Jraem 11. Short Term Provisions

(¥ @@ W) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wit 20159 | 319 2014 9%
Tereror Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
HUART F00 Employee Benefits
SURH Gratuity 20.82 43.11
Fafewre staemmT Medical Leave 5.72 3.09
SISCECEEIN Earned Leave 198.00 159.24
wantgfa uvam fafean Post Retirement Medical 93.69 78.88
= Others
i@t Rl WX e Dividend on Equity Shares
WHR F AN & o i Liability for Dividend to Govt. . 172.98
A oo =X & foe faa Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax - 29.40
A S JEYH Income Tax Provision - -

TOTAL 318.23 486.70
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12U, =] 9T id

12A Capital Work in Progress

(¥ &M@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
] 31 W= 20157 | 319 2014 7%
faazor Particulars As at 31stMarch 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
e RGN Plant & Machinery - -
fafay 3w Misc. Equipments - 0.73
wA TOTAL - 0.73

12, famm & wga Wy wwraar

12B. Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31w 20157 | 31l 2014 9%
Taazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015| As at 31st March 2014
HitpedR Software - -
e TOTAL - -
13. AT gdaar A 13. Non-current Investments
(% or@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
_ 31 7rel 20159 | 317 2014 W%
Terarur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
fRew (@ | IR sxEEfiew | Investment (Non-Trade unquoted & valued 5.00 5.00
% WR) TSHe TR o at cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
YaFeR H W&® T 10 % 50000 3R | M/s Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar
e YoIe™ % fau gaym Less : Provision for dimunition in value 5.00 5.00

S

TOTAL

13.1. 5391 &1 UHeIEHT

13.1. Disclosure of Investments

(X wm@ #) ( T in Lakhs)

31 9l 20159% | 31 2014 °F
faator Particulars As at 31stMarch 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
3I5a faw &t Ha al Aggregate amount of quoted Investments - -
3I5a FRw #1 9K T Market value of quoted Investments - -
R faw = Ha W Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 5.00 5.00
fraei = Jour™ & fag Aggregate Provision for dimunition in
el T value of investments 5.00 5.00
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14. didentieren oT U8 AW

14. Long - Term Loans and Advances

(% @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W=t 20159% | 319 2014 7%
Taazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
SFRfa-faem g o Unsecured, Considered Good
fMm gsim Capital Advances - -
sfirm/em= § s Advances/Deposits with Others
faem g @ Considered Good 80.77 77.02
Ty A7 Considered Doubtful 27.53 27.53
108.30 104.55
WG : Gy gAY Less: Provision for Doubtful
Afi / s Advances/Deposit 27.53 27.53
80.77 77.02
w7 TOTAL 80.77 77.02
15. 3= v oo wufaar 15. Other Non -Current Assets
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 W< 20159 | 31 2014 9%
faazur Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
o ¥% H W Other Bank Balances
wafy s @™ o In Fixed Deposit Account 365.38 273.36
(S TRy & fawg firel) | (Pledged against BG/OD)
waty s e o In Fixed Deposit Account 397.00 200.00
(12 % ¥ 31 wwa & oo wRwgam) | (Maturity with more than 12 Months)
I Others
(At yumms we Wit @ faw) | TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 1,230.27 1,290.50
Fiuem & faw svafsa uReefwat | Assets held for Disposal
A HuEl Gross Block 1,273.46 1,273.46
H2TE : Wi qeue Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,183.65 1,183.65
T[S =ik Net Block 89.81 89.81
A TOTAL 2,082.46 1,853.67
16. adarT fagr 16. Current Investments
(¥ @@ W) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
. 31 W= 20157% | 31WE 2014 7%
Terarzor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 [ As at 31st March 2014
EREIERECH Current Investments - -
e TOTAL - -
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17. wret gfeaar 17. Inventories
(% @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
31 W 20157 | 31T 2014 T
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2015| As at 31st March 2014
©R, Wad, w@aT ta ifen | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
wmfiEr Materials
e wmiiE Packing Material 3.72 1.69
VR, WA @ Wad e Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 289.49 271.97
frlgor & 9&d ®©R Stores under Inspection . -
293.21 273.66
gl O1d Raw material 112.25 100.02
YR T Finished goods 290.57 221.34
ard TR AT Semi-finished goods 142.71 105.15
3= gfErsHet ¥ sifafa Surplus from other Projects 15.39 15.40
560.92 441.91
" : FaER R gH Ay Less: Provision for loss on
VR @R 9K, %eal i Unserviceable stores, spare parts,
Td Y9R Al W B % wEeE|  raw material  and finished stock. 252.57 235.25
308.35 206.66
e TOTAL 601.56 480.32
17.1 TR0 H %326.03 @ (frea a¥ €276.90 @) 17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow

Ft Hd TR % ©H & Tk g/ 9l 1fa ¥ wem
e Wi IR ", Iishd Hie SR el A
et €1 dehint qodish / SEIT aget 9
ed & MR W @l 4 € 252.57 o (Fredt 9 =
235.25 @) <kt e STHIG B T Wrare foran
TR

moving stocks of stores and spares, finished
goods and raw materials aggregating to
¥ 326.03 lakhs (Previous year ¥ 276.90
lakhs). Provision for estimated loss
aggregating to¥252.57 lakhs (previous year
X 235.25 lakhs) has been made in the
accounts based on technical assessment /
estimated realizable value.

18. MR WA 18. Trade Receivables
(% @@ ) ( T in Lakhs)
31 W= 20157 | 3191 2014 9%
Teraor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
e (™ 9 | wEw | Secured (Considered Good

W& qeh AT ATl Y )
% HE 9 3fyw

unless otherwise stated)
Exceeding Six Months

3 H/U Other Debts - -
IR Unsecured
BT WIE 9 s Exceeding Six Months 1,030.79 934.32
iy Doubtful 59.44 59.02
I H/UI Other Debts 1,952.69 1,5624.69
3,042.92 2,518.03
HeTq : Gy WO & yEuE Less : Provision for doubtful debts 59.44 59.02
/A TOTAL 2,983.48 2,459.01
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19. Cash and Cash Equivalents

@

(T vm@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wrel 20157 | 319 2014 T
faazor Particulars As at 31stMarch 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
TH] T TR GHHE Cash and Cash equivalents
THE T H Cash in Hand 1.55 2.08
. @[ o In Current Account 186.65 81.88
wEfy S E™ ¥ - ST In Fixed Deposit Account 230.00 584.21
(3 O ¥ %9 a% %! uig=saar) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Unpledged
wEfy s @™ ¥ - gy In Fixed Deposit Account 261.07 314.80
(3 O ¥ %9 7% ®i uivsaar) | (Less than 3 month maturity) - Pledged
I S Iy Other Bank Balances
ety s e o (3 9% € #fE | In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 3,576.84 5,595.88
ifer T o q i RuEa) —STHfad|  but upto one year maturity) - Unpledged
wEty S @[ | (3 18 ¥ i In Fixed Deposit Account (More than 3 month 2,471.06 2,192.32
W T T8 7 @ Ruee) -wfaym | but upto one year maturity) - Pledged
Cyl TOTAL 6,727.17 8,771.17

19.1 Qafy 5= @R § S I D ¥ 125.38 7 (e
T8 ¥ 116.70 WE) qAT =] @Al A T 0.21 TR
(freet ad % 0.22 @) &, T 9K da
frm = Wy fofv= = ogadl & Il & ISR
TTHHIRSIES] @ ¥ W@ |

20. Irearafy wuT ug Afim

Deposit

19.1 Bank Balance excludes

(previous year X 116.70 Lakhs) in Fixed
Account and ¥ 0.21 Lakhs
(previous year ¥ 0.22 Lakhs)
Account held in trustin ESCROW account as
per terms of various ongoing contracts with
Indian Oil Corporation.

X 125.38 Lakhs

in Current

20. Short Term Loans and Advances

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 W< 20159 | 31 2014 9%
oot Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
Iy . Advances:-
EaRu R Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
el A TR (STHRRER) to be received (Unsecured):
foem 9 O Considered Good 158.85 147.14
dfsry 9 Considered Doubtful = -
158.85 147.14
wera: ey M &1 yays Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances = -
158.85 147.14
T Deposits:
faem 9/mg A Considered Good 10.07 6.59
dfey 7 Considered Doubtful - -
10.07 6.59
wea:HEy | w1 gy | Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
10.07 6.59
= Others = -
/A TOTAL 168.92 153.73
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21. 370 A giEatear

21. Other Current Assets

(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

31 Wrel 20159 | 31 HI= 2014 O
faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2015 | As at 31st March 2014
I Others
w1 R IUIfSid SAHEAT Income accured on Jobs 625.02 629.39
R Wigew = Interest accrued but not due on date 215.15 524.65
™ =" Prepaid Expenses 153.89 122.23
= ® 3% @ (T W) Contract WIP (at Cost) 28.75 18.65
I U= Other Receivables
CEINEG) Unsecured
foem Ir |/ Considered Good 3.72 21.38
wfgry g Considered Doubtful 18.41 18.41
22.13 39.79
Hera: diky fim 1 yaum Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 18.41 18.41
3.72 21.38
/A TOTAL 1,026.53 1,316.30
22. UEE | TSI 22. Revenue from operations
(¥ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)
Teaor Particulars 2014-2015 2013- 2014
Hefee faam Catalyst Sale 189.30 892.51
I Others - 15.46
o fesht Gross Sales 189.30 907.97
ed : SAR {TH Less: Excise Duty 21.01 102.05
s fasmt Net Sale 168.29 805.92
it darg Engineering Services 3,458.77 4,193.38
Tritgror Qard Inspection Services 991.14 834.81
H_A TOTAL 4,618.20 5,834.11
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23. 311 I 23. Other Income
(¥ om@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
W Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
=S Interest 883.42 911.58
T Rent 53.16 220.13
fafay ema Miscellaneous Income 98.06 139.66
ferelt g% W ¥ Sav=eE@ ¥ Wi | Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation - 61.92
Hufa o1 ot W @y Profit on Sale of Assets - 0.04
FRIRE, A St W s@fk | Excess provision/credit balances/
St 522 E@n | e liabilities etc. written back 102.49 93.82
R TOTAL 1,137.13 1,427.15
24. @WYH WA hi ANE 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
(T @@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
sl HiA Raw Material
AR Wih Opening Stock 100.02 124.57
Ex) Purchases 144.33 345.55
244 .35 470.12
qMeht Wi Closing Stock 112.25 100.02
Hedl Al Eud Raw Material Consumed 132.10 370.10
Hfepm @it Packing Material
HARF ik Opening Stock 1.69 5.45
EX| Purchases 11.29 12.27
12.98 17.72
ElEdksicy Closing Stock 3.72 1.69
Yer Wt @I Packing Material Consumed 9.26 16.03
A TOTAL 141.36 386.13

25, UK & ©id &l @ie

25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(¥ /@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)

faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
R & Wi & B Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
/A TOTAL - -

129



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

1 g a1
=== P DI l

26. 991 A @ GgEit, O @ hrd @

NN & @i o qgad

26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in Trade

(T @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)

faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
T €k Closing Stock
TR = Finished Goods 258.29 196.99
g TR WA Semi Finished Goods 142.71 105.15
qehl Wk W IR CH Excise Duty on closing stock 32.28 24.35
433.28 326.49
fas e Opening Stock
TR T Finished Goods 196.99 205.14
g TR T Semi Finished Goods 105.15 124.73
bl €k | STR ¢H Excise Duty on closing stock 24.35 25.35
326.49 355.22
A TOTAL (106.79) 28.73
27. HHA =g AT 27. Employee Benefits Expenses
(X @@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)
faazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
aa, ARl 3R 3= @ Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,648.06 3,574.18
B2 TRAHIT Leave Encashment 277.75 296.95
Taferaan stahm Medical Leave - 6.17
EEIET Gratuity 2947 55.46
wfass fafy o ofvRm Contribution to Provident Fund 322.85 311.85
TRARTY =" Township Expenses 9.73 33.64
FHuRal @ ©iw ® fau weameid =@ [ Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 117.66 140.81
Hantafa qvam fafsean Post Retirement Medical 24.90 15.34
4,430.42 4,434.40
Y @l () AR Transfer from (to) other Accounts (2.55)
£l TOTAL 4,427.87 4,434.40

28. faw =mma

28. Finance Cost

(¥ =@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)

faawor Particulars 2014-2015 2013- 2014
fora @ Finance Cost - -
E a3 TOTAL - -

29, weagrE AT gfenys 29. Depreciation and Amortisation
(% =@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)

faawor Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
T IREad R e Depreciation on Tangible Assets 229.51 168.70
o wftEafs W geas™ Depreciation on Intangible Assets 127.20 94.02
_A TOTAL 356.71 262.72
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30. 39 =19 30. Other Expenses
(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
Taazor Particulars 2014-2015 2013- 2014
©R, WA e afaftad gst Chemicals, Stores & Spares
ARFE Opening 271.97 213.17
Exi Purchase 29.88 72.09
e : 9l @i Less: Closing Stock 289.49 271.97
WA TE Afaiea ge @ad Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 12.36 13.29
ETE 3 o B IR LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
fagE wd suA Power & Fuel - -
st @, ©R S Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
12.36 13.29
qIeT AR gerg Freight & Handling 3.63 19.81
Tt Rent 45.81 43.27
R R #= Rates & Taxes 12.03 11.43
IR TH Excise Duty 7.94 (1.01)
TR T Repair to Machinery 12.78 11.26
LERERIIC) Repairs to Building 2275 52.02
T AT Repairs to Other 92.19 83.78
T Insurance 8.46 2.69
IERILE] Advertisment 23.53 18.29
T, IR T &Y Postage Telegram and Stamps 6.86 6.92
TRUSEA AR U R il =9 | Printing Stationary & Drawing Office Expenses 38.09 4223
% TR Bank Charges 16.77 10.32
YRe UE T Ul Sl TR Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 59.14 46.04
AR Ta 9fiaed Travelling & Conveyance 235.02 258.47
g =g Security Expenses 88.68 60.17
lEEGACE IS CRCRES ) Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 282.33 322.27
TN, 399 =9 Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 60.67 66.83
fraig == Living Expenses 7.86 13.40
q&reh, a3k S Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.60 1.50
TeH dET 9 3 W ¥ ® Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 8.39 13.89
ey smur iRk Afim & faw w=EE | Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 0.42 -
W, %=1 W 9 991 W H A | Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
1 WEHM/EH Raw Materials & Finished Stock 17.32
wfreror =g Training Cost 7.96 11.66
GiHRaR =9 Software Expenses 184.74 146.62
fafye T =aawiftas == Legal & Professional Expenses 3.55 0.59
SheIur Yo (fewult & 30.1) | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.42 3.72
el =g (fewelt Wear 30.1) | Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
TR amn = Travelling Exp. Director 7.48 27.66
fafay == Miscellaneous Expenses 111.85 97.75
o=t ¢ /fFrshfua gfEafaai ) g | Loss on Assets Sold/Discarded 0.45 2.93
i e <ifaa =9 CSR Expenses 53.47 68.51
HE =4 Sanitation Expenses 50.63 47.59
=R fas =9 Business Development Expenses 9.17 5.55
SR AR Yok 9 I Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 4.52 473
T @ FH Bad Debts Written off - -
qaiaty =g (Fea 1) Prior Period Expenses (Net of Income) (0.36) 40.60
qx1 H sfeerar § w1 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation 98.81 -
| TOTAL 1,601.82 1,556.28
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30.1 wfaftes il o aftsiies :

30.1

Statutory Auditor's Remuneration

(¥<m@ ¥ ) (® in Lakhs)

wfaferen icheren Statutory Auditors 2014-2015 2013- 2014
FhE [oh * Audit Fees* 2.70 3.00
e & fag For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
TEuEl wfEq 9en 991 S ©9 % fay | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp.

including provisions 1.50 1.50
e TOTAL 4.92 5.22

« frost o # sz W A €30,000 T B where

* Previous Year audit fees includes ¥ 30,000 of earlier year

31. ufa 9= smweet

“gfaRRR " | delya @it WH$-20 &
STTER T TR gt o giad & R N9 sw
Iafy & fou X & AR faet s i 9/ S
A Wt ARG Sia HEM ¥ w Aiwfea el

31.

Earning per Share

Basic earning per share has been reported
as per Accounting Standard-20 relating to
“Earning per Share”, which has been
computed by dividing net profit after tax by
the weighted average number of shares

TR i outstanding for the period as under :-
Taawor 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
et 3 Net profit for the year
il . attributable to equity
2 ad %1 Frow wo-(verm #)|  (685.70) [ 132.34 [ fgharehoider — (Rin Lakhs)  (585.70) 132.34
TRl H wE 1,72,985 | 1,72,985 No. of Shares 1,72,985 1,72,985
Hishfaw e IR WR () 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
Earning per share (%)
Jid R T .

0 (%) (338.58) 76.50 - B.aSIC ® (338.58) 76.50
_ e () (338.58) 76.50 - Diluted (%) (338.58) 76.50
32. anwima qaad fome waw @i fRar T/@r - 32, Contingent liabilities not provided for

(X v #) (% in Lakhs)
Taamur 31w 2015| 31wt 2014 Particulars As at As at
Lol &t 31.03.2015| 31.03.2014
1.1 &) &g * faeg 9 1.1 a) Claims against the Company
< %0 S w P 80.60 not acknowledged as debt. 80.60 80.60
. . . . b) Guarantees given by the banks
) TRE (FF F ) | 1,706.92 | 1,262.45 on behalf of the Company. |4 706.92 | 1262.45
) otk / gm A ¥ freifta ¢) LegallLabour cases Amount not
faanfeq / «faa T_L pending / disputed ascertainable.
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33 3= Uiaeegan 33 Other Commitments
33.1 3 3P & o+t R T g€ T, F AT A 33.1 Estimated value of contracts remaining to be

T STHR T % 8.42 WG (F M 21) [
ELE:RERUNER ISR

33.2 T YR W 9 h1e T AR, faaht o=, Yamet

33.3

@ diafys Fast & fadd @ g | Sfew
S, 3R ©, A AW § IRAITvE T fopen s
Tkl B AR TERaF B30 A Fag W 5N
Frerieer fpw/Ai SM W o # wrae™ forar s

2011-12 @& fRT T fowt X *1 el
gretten, fasl & efusmeor = ad 1991-92 @
1998-99 & faT 416.11 7@ (fusa 99 € 416.11
) Y H SAfafs Hewe SR duwd @ wiy
Teedt feefiem = fore, st s frg famm =61 2 oik
S A % A wH c/IX S T8 A M WY
T B R T A 57 SR & o ot SRR Y
2 iR 39 A @ faaw w W e T ) fas
T WIfereRor 7 9 2011-12 & foQ 3 4.56 ®M
ft ® B1 FI A wag w1 B fawg gTER©
fedtsm & W< g arfuiias #Y & wHe
3Tie SRR Y 21 T FI 37 e § G
e =t 3eig 21 BTeien, fast o wifeor &
9 fuem & fou @ifea stiier 8 ® 27.70 @@
M & faT a9 2004-05 & faw fowt =X wid
IqeTed 3 fRu M €

fershT X TEHTO A 2005-06 | 2012-13 TH &l
Ity & fore Tt wet fm (Siei) @ Tl
TE fosell W fag@ o & &9 yae & fau
wREE fag Yoo Fammee & qed 9 &1 T 2
/A X 28.59 TG & AMhiAd Yok W W, Helfdm
T & AT, 9,97 WG & Yo H1 T6 & TEE
TR ST Sh1 €1 T 3 39 SATUR W SRR e
TIH ARG (ST, 9] THET & o
318.62 W@ I R TRT Y i % Faers o1
TR H T T o wfe Yok w1 oA # faw
forafia <X Suge & €1 erdier = froem wifem

executed on capital account and not provided
for aggregates to ¥ 8.42 lakhs (Net of
advances) [previous yearXNil]

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments

of Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot
be quantified, provision if required, will be
made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax has been

completed up to 2011-12. However the Sales
Tax Authorities had raised demands for the
year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of ¥ 416.11 lakhs
(previous year ¥ 416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division,
without considering the taxes deposited and
for alleged non-subrnission of C/IX forms in
some of the years. The Company has filed
appeals against the said orders and also
obtained a stay against the demands. The
sales Tax Authority has also raised a demand
of ¥ 4.56 lakhs for the year 2011-12. The
company has filled an appeal against the said
demand before Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes (Appeal), Dhanbad
Division. The Management is hopeful of
succeeding in the appeals. However,
pending disposal of the appeals by Sales Tax
authorities, an amount of ¥ 27.70 lakhs
towards missing Sales Tax forms has been
provided in year 2004-05.

Sales Tax authority has raised demand
under the Jharkhand Electricity Duty
RulesforshortpaymentofElectricity Duty
on Electricity purchased from Damodar
Valley Corporation (DVC) for the period
from2005-06t02012-13.Againstthetotal
assessed duty of ¥ 28.59 Lakhs, duty of
¥ 9.97 Lakhs has already been paid in
respective years. The company has filled
Appeal before the Joint Commissioner of
Commercial Taxes (Appeals), Dhanbad
divisionagainstthe demand of differential
amount of ¥ 18.62 Lakhs on the ground
that rate considered for calculation of
Assessed Duty is not appropriate. The
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R ardfiel TR 3 T TR fAiF 18.11.2014 Appellate Authority in its order dt.
. ao . 18.11.2014 has set aside the demand and
aﬁmaﬁlﬁwﬁm%ﬁt AT in view of the judgment no provision has
! TEehl § IS WeHH el fend T R been made in the books of accounts.

34. WU A AR AfUFET, 2013 S 01.04.2014 9 34. The Company charged depreciation as per
e R, i SAGE-A & ITER Ieag AR Schedule-Il of the New Companies Act,2013
RG] % ST e T o <1300 Vele of the assets fo the extont of €113.00
& ?IEF% ﬁa-%_{a;ﬁ %Tﬁ ¥ A lakhs has been adjusted against Reserve &

T 'l R Tq Surplus. Additional impact on current year
B 1 I oY W ARSI ¥ 67.97 AT depreciation charged to statement of profit
21 andlossis¥ 67.97 lakhs.

35. fd ol guiR # oo fafee™ wwwm: Wik 35 Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on

FURYE  Sw Sfew fafire ol fegmm lands registered in the names of Fertilizer

.. Corporation of India Ltd., and Hindustan

FeEsR HraRe fafies & 9 7 Iefigd LGl Fertilizer Corporation Ltd., respectively. The

w® T 3T s:ﬂi:[ EIRC ] ‘qu’ AT =0 %, Il Land value, which is under actual possession of

R . > sty e the company, has been taken as 'NIL'. Formal

® @ ¥ 2 5 el A s executions of lease-deeds thereof are pending.
T AR oI wifed 21

. ) 36. Some of balances appearing under Trade

36. =HMUR Wik, SR <9, RO @ Afim, glagfa Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans &
T 9T 3T S FdI3 oh STaiid i Eql e Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities

- o % o eif ) are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
“ sTefaE e . P 37. There are no present obligations requiring

37. W’.{m’. . i .E ) provisions in accordance with the guiding
TREufaa " el SRl Ares (TeE)-29 | principles as enunciated in Accounting
Jenfrefua Triee fagral & SR aum #t S_tan_c!a?rds (AS)-_29 “Provisiorls, Contingent
s g F BN Liabilities & ContingentAssets”.

. 38. Information pursuantto AS-7: accountingfor

38. UTE-7 % Sfaiq Yo ey STfRiteR! e Construction contracts in respect of
Frmior gfaemor & fa e frmfor 3ot 1 d@iE: contracts for Design Engineering and

Construction Supervision:
(% g ) (% in Lakhs)
31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 . As on As on
ferarron = = Particulars 31.03.2015(31.03.2014
(v) omfy @ A 3 W E 1,419.65 | 1,225.66 A) Contract revenue recggnized 1,419.65 | 1,225.66
P = as revenue in the period
&) w3 D w ¥ B) In respect of contracts in progress:
i) Contract ts i d and
i) 31.3.2015 7% 3% &I @F@ | 6,806.89 | 6,522.33 ) re%’;;f,fze‘c’,°§r§ﬁ'{;°zﬂis :an C:20CA08] 6.522.33
9 H- A (SIEE: 9 sI) recognized losses) upto 31.03.2015
i) wra afim = - i) Advances received ) }
iii) wfaemor = - i) Retentions - -
iv) WM& TR The ST 645.07 | 515.38 iv) Gross amount due from customers | g45 67 | 51538
V) TEeh! Sl TR 43.61 46.73 v) Gross amount due to customers 4361 4673
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W T R IR H P R el ok srren d C. The method to determine the contract revenue
diaw ¥ wa o wi frEifa w6 @ TS recognition in the period & stage of completion of
Torita forerforent e (ARE - 1) F @S I & contracts in progress as per Para (1) of clause
3 (1) # ITER 2 B of Notes of Financial Statements (Notes-1).
39. wuEl (S@ieT UA%) THEmEel, 2006 % 84 39. In accordance with Accounting Standard
g aREaTE @ R’ § weifE S (AS)-28 on "Impairment of Assets" notified
T under the Companies (Accounting
I (TTH) 28 % SIAR ST # Standards) Rules, 2006, the carrying amount
tﬁ“ﬂ' Tfer 1 foret aifct & weha afK I @, BT of fixed assets have been reviewed at year
o & o o weven Y T 81 T H wWiend € 1.76 end for indication of impairment loss. The
@ (fusel o % 8.35 @) Y w1 SaR fasm Impairment loss of ¥ 1.76 lakhs (previous
. S year ¥8.35 lakhs) has been recognized in the
A i 1 s o qﬁ el accounts relating to Catalyst Division. The
TRT AT b ST - B A F TR recoverable amount of the Assets of the
freife fean T &1 9fF STEM TH RS Catalyst Division has been arrived at
T YaTe § TR 8 T, it 9 g 3 considering the value in use. Since the Value
112,50 @@ (Rsd o ¥ 11248 @@), St in use has resulted in negative Cash Flow a
. . ’ reasonable estimate of the recoverable value
SFRRTSE E €, 1 Th THET SHieher Tohert T of % 112.50 lakhs (previous year ¥ 112.48
21 & ¥ 97 @ ¥ 328.24 @@ (fred o % lakhs) being residual value, has been made.
326.46 @) % faem® T 1.76 <@ &I = As against the carrying cost of 328.24 lakhs
(forsa T % 8.35 @) F e F T S (previous year ¥ 326.46 lakhs) an irmpairment
loss of ¥ 1.76 lakhs (previous year ¥ 8.35
lakhs) is recognized in the Accounts.
40. der w9 40. Employee Benefits
TEE-15 ‘FHER AN SR S WES As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the
F T T SR S T e S disclosure of Employee Benefit as defined in
I Accounting Standard are given below.
q g APt dren a) Defined Contribution Pian
gfefyg SivErRt s o ovEH, f99 a8 % Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
Hay ¥ fgeR == o 9 S Bl recognized as expense for the year are as under:
freom 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014 [ | Description 31.03.2015 | 31.03.2014
(TaE ®) | (Tam@E #) ( ¥ inlakhs) | (X inlakhs)
afesg fafa 9 fises Employer’s contribution
T IIEH 280.75 286.49 to Provident Fund 280.75 286.49
990 @M o faes Employer’s contribution
T SR 42.10 2536 to Pension Scheme 42.10 25.36
stfatfa & frae Employer’s contribution
1 IR _ . to Superannuation = -
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& yafrariae & aieEr

HER SURH Ty @him T aRwiia o9 dse R
Pre = AT TR ARRE e SR e W
THHA D SMIhd AF & MER W Fuifa fwan
Sl € S R o U % SIfied gfe &
Ty & ®9 § Wal hi Ydeh Tafy i AR HLa
? qon ofm i TR FH & T eem A ToE
IFTE i STl T SRR TR0 Gaieht IR B
off SURH it TR & ER € I fF S 2

. gitarae oy Sgar (SEel ) & Ues w9 r X

Uehg =Tl ol THeT

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a
Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
which recognizes each period of service as
giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitement and measures each unit separately
to build up the final obligation. The obligation for
leave encashment is recognized in the same
manner as gratuity.

Reconciliation of opening and closing
balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

.y

3ure ( fawdifia ) vl v (TR-ferer it )
faawor Particulars Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)

(X @@ ) ( Tin Lakhs) (X @@ %) ( Tin Lakhs)

201415 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14

qRefa s S Defined Benefit Obligation
oY &l yEeTa | at the beginning of the year 1521.60 1576.07 881.05 851.87
sfemee gEESE Acquisition adjustment 0.88
= Interest Cost 129.34 133.96 74.89 72.41
T 91 @RI Past Service Cost - 1 - -
A Fa AT Current Service Cost 81.12 83.31 65.64 68.14
W Benefits Paid (250.48) |  (238.68) (288.26) | (267.77)
SRS (TMH/BI) Actuarial (gain)/loss (57.93) (33.06) 137.22 156.40
faem &t @ Settlement cost - - o -
Y ! g W S | DBO atthe end of the year 1423.65 1521.60 871.42 881.05

2. drErT aREuiEl & sfaa 9o & O@g smr 2

AR Nwrg w1 e

Reconciliation of opening and closing

balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

e Particulars 3ueH (fomifta) Gratuity (Funded)
(T &@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
2014-15 201314
ST aREataan 1 3fad 9o Fair value of plan assets as
oY @t yESAE o at the beginning of the year 1478.49 1584.14
arafara fet Expected Return 133.06 129.74
dmifera () /= Actuarial (gain)/loss (2.41) 0.04
e gm0 SieRH Contribution by Employer 52.70 3.25*
EESASIE Benefits Paid (250.48) (238.68)
fafy vy o (THTEE) Fund Management Charges (FMC) (8.53) -
e+t @ Settlement cost - -
T = Tt R A gt Fair value of plan assets as
=1 Sfed qea at the end of the year 1402.83 1478.49
Ao TREafaal W) arafas® gfaens | Actual return on plan assets 130.65 129.78
* I A6l T WA * Adjustment of earlier years.
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3. oW UF ¥ wiga YT @ e

Balance Sheet

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in

oo Particulars SureH (fommaifa) | i smmmn(w-Re ofe)
(rem@ #) (TemE o)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(X @@ W) (Tin Lakhs) | (¥ @@ W) ( ¥in Lakhs)

2014-15 | 201314 201415 201314
IS uREafaan 1 3fad T | Fair value of plan assets 1402.83 | 1478.49 - -
A T A G Present value of obligation 1423.65 | 1521.60 871.42 881.05
fraet afgufa (3@) Net asset/(liability) recognized (20.82) | (43.11) (871.42) | (881.05)
goq 9 | wed in the Balance Sheet

4. W wE Tl feror ¥ smafy & S whiea =g

Statement of Profit & Loss

4. Expense Recognized during the period in

foaor Particulars IureF (fawaifye) A SraeTT(-frer W)
(xem@ #) (T@mE W)
Gratuity (Funded) Earned Leave (Unfunded)
(Y@@ ¥) (TinLakhs) | (¥ @@ ¥) (Tin Lakhs)
2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
S i AN Interest Cost 129.34 133.96 74.89 72.41
AT W # A Current Service Cost 81.12 83.31 65.64 68.14
TgEId WEl i AR Past Service Cost - . - .
AR IRETra W Expected return on plan
sTufera wfaens assets (133.06) (129.74) - -
Ity & YRH wiwa Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss
Tt sitmifRa (=) /2| recognized during the period (55.52) (33.11) 137.22 156.40
T@%ﬁm E;g?:;eesn{i?;,grgﬁeg :?og‘lse 21.88 54.42 277.75 296.95
5. G aiwufaal = arafas wiwers 5. Actual Return on Plan Assets
foerun Particulars IUTEF (faAfa ) Gratuity (Funded)
(x er@ W) (< in Lakhs)
2014-15 2013-14
JieMTT aREqraEl 9 YUt wiaens Expected Return on Plan Assets (133.06) (129.74)
iR (ATH/RI) Actuarial (gain)/ loss 2.41 (0.04)
AP gREyfaal W) arsfas gfaens | Actual return on Plan Assets (130.65) (129.78)
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6. = siwifey gaiam 6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions
faamor IR | ifsia 3o | | Particulars Gratuity | Eamed Leave
(formiifim ) [R-forer ifirer) (Funded) | (Unfunded)
(%) (%) (%) (%)
YR T TRl (UETRTEH) | (snduuean)2006-08 | (sméueeen)2006-08 Mortality Table (LIC) (IALM)2006-08 | (IALM)2006-08
T 8.50 % 8.50 % Discounting Rate 8.50 % 8.50 %
afes ¥ o gfg 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %
S e (R e | (R Ll [ Expected rate of return
e = 9.00% - on plan assets 9.00% -
gar fafa Eal g 60 a9 60 a5 Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
IMEOT 2 Withdrawal Rates
30 98 T 3.00% 3.00% Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00%
31 © 44 99 qF 2.00% 2.00 % from 31- 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
44 99 9 SR 1.00 % 1.00 % Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

SR 7F A faafa aa gfs o1 X daEt el
H IR IR ¥ Sgfd efR A wfea gxemif, afte,
W R o Hag weh! &l &aF | W W gl
wiHifheh ST AT ! T w2

) U= ferme Afewa dHifthe WM &l 9Rd T&R
% WEA a9l 39k B & v Hed b
3ot fa9rT R Ho & E R wW Wi A
=S T 22.96 ARG HT ST S Hqaneh (T TS
% 15.34 @) Ao 9 H skl & @197 ¥ 1.94
g & faw 2013-14 & fag 1 gfaem disict &1
T foRan T )

41. TEEZ UFHT WehelahluT :

HE WA SR S TARE, IRd TR 5
WGl RO SR ¥€ SRRl Wil
(qE@)-18 & T 9 & To9 g0 b seml &
ARE & iR A @

T, Hug UHEHl i gt U day

T) U SIS T TE Y R e
® WU ycasl rean SAucasl
w9 ¥ FAo W § e freba

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered
in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors including supply and
demand in the employment market. The actuary
certifies the above information.

c) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme

41.

was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, Govt. of India.
Accordingly, ¥ 1.94 lakhs being 1% of PBT of
2013-14 (previous year ¥ 15.34 Lakhs) interest
on corpus amounting t0 ¥22.96 lakhs have been
provided in the Current Year as per the
scheme.

Related Party Disclosures :-

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state
controlled enterprises of para 9 of Accounting
Standards (AS)-18.

List of Related Parties & Relationships

Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,

control or are controlled by or are
under common control with the
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Y € Hyar Rdifén sem @ oW
s ¥ B e (3" gifesT
- e o
He—UaS hufar Her ) |

) Ty iR S T

o) U =afer foeem 5w Rafdn sem o
T I P TS an vy feq
B 2 S 5% 3§ SgH W R
STefa HETaqUl TS T hE T,
3R 9 saferral @ fRgasr

¥) HeoqEl weuR #iiHe o S
e

(i) I A i,
7eqe To yay Ry
10.04.2014 Th|

(i) ot T@. SRR, Fiw (fom) @ik
ey 1 Yoy fRyes 1 Stfafea
YR 11.04.2014 ¥ 30.09.2014 TF|

(i) ot TO. FRITOR, TEA TS WY
e 01.10.2014 9

%) TH Sumd 51 W (&) ten ()
H Sfecfed whis | =for Aewerqul
YHTE 1 94T w3 § T8 81

w3 T
g T

g

g

(TerE@ W)

) wH gauE gfma d geg
TeRd % O fAefafed @F
3 fera/ahTen on

1. SWw (T), (&) ik (@) o
IeAfEd YghRl < 91|

2. 39w () A SeoifEd 9eRl & WYl
(i) =T T Fowmid, o a8 & S ved
B, STl 3R 3 Tt

0.63

reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries

and fellow subsidiaries). None

b) Associates and jointventures None

¢) Individuals owningdirectlyorin-
directly, aninterestinthe voting
power of the reporting enterprise that
givesthem control or significant
influence overthe enterprise, and

relatives of any such individual. None

d) Key Management Personnel and
their relatives

(i) Dr.M. RaviKanth,
Chairman & Managing Director
upto 10.04.2014.

(i) Sh. S. Veenkateswar, Director (Finance)
and Addl. Charge of Chairman and
Managing Director
from 11.04.2014 t0 30.09.2014

(iii) ShriS. Venkateswar,
Chairman & Managing Director
from 01.10.2014.

e) Enterprises overwhich any person
describedin (c)or(d)is ableto

exercise significant influence. None

(¥in Lakhs)

The following transactions were

carried out / outstanding with

related parties in the ordinary

course of business
1. Withpartiesreferredtoin(a), (b)

and (c)above. NIL
2  With parties referred to in (d) above.
(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year

to Dr. M. Ravi Kanth* 0.63
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(i) = T dReTeR &I A B IRA
Yed o, ITeedr 3R I Wt

27.37

I () o Seaifad ISRl & 9" 3

(i) &M A T AfEtER YO IR o= -
(*) SuRE iy & Swigr/gedt TSIt Hadt

(i)
*)

T 1 BT, ek o AR AM T SR
T R e ofufem, Uiwfas Fwes wi
giqad 12000 fe. . o o @@ & fag
HUA BT HR FEAT HE H1 A Bl & T

T oY 3% R SR SR qen G
R &% fAQ swuer: ¥ 520/- a9 X 780/ WiqHTE =

WA YA HH gl 2

(ii) Salaries, Perquisites and other

allowances paid during the year

to Shri S. Venkateswar* 27.37

With parties referred to in (e) above.

Engineering Services rendered & Others -

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time
Directors are also allowed to use the
Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥520/- and

¥ 780/- per month for non air-conditioned and air
conditioned Car respectively.

42. guzaw e 42. Segment wise Performance
ST TR _ “ SCCe In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
2 o _;ZE; 17j) ¢q$;g ; “Segment Reporting” the company has identified
AIE e its business activity into two business segment
w q a|;|('.|a||( @?ﬁ ¥ i |‘a|;‘q| % CRU i.e. Consultancy & Engineering Projects and
TR T WWWWW@ il S Manufacturing of Catalyst, taking into account
w1 fafmion 39 &6 o 37 gl & Geds the organizational structure and intemal reporting
1 QT SR a1 Jumelt € fafa= sifest system as well as different risk and rewards of
W &R & &aH | W@ T 2 TvEl & these Segments. Segments results are given
gfom  ,_ below:- )
e fg T E (T wm@ ¥ ) (T in Lakhs)
g usg S Segment Revenue 201415 2013-14
it T TRl Engineering & Consultancy 4449.91 5028.19
IAR H1 o Manufacturing of Catalyst 168.29 805.92
E gl Total 4618.20 5834.11
WEITe § @US ol v (Wiaem) | Segment Profit (Return) from Operation
SAfifent wd qamst Engineering & Consultancy (1745.62) (987.32)
SR fafmior Manufacturing Catalyst (440.10) (204.83)
H/A-T Total - A (2185.72) (1192.15)
EQEILER LR SE ] Prior Period Adjustment (0.36) 40.60
S| Interest - -
3 €T =4 Other unallocable Expenditure - -
/et o Total - B (0.36) 40.60
I I - Other Income - C 1137.13 1427.15
wT ¥ g @y (T-si+dt) | Profit before Tax (A-B+C) (1048.23) 194.40
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43.

44.

45

A % HRER | TG aa aREafa @ i)
et H fRE ScErEt wel & WY Thigd T8l
=+ Tel % = fafmg & 9~ R v fwman s gl
TIIER FA T TRETR T JFash & Gy | i
YehdIeheo Tl fonan T B

o= & gy 1§ faem™ o sfaitest @
et faam st v eRemtar [ e G
IME. T, TR ! Deforee yHed ¥ 31.3.2006
T H/A A eI ¥ 4.81 AE B GENH &
T hHNT: ¥ 77.53 W@ TG X 58.14 @€ 31.3.
06 % Tia Tea W @ T ¥ (31.3.06 H
HHY: X 77.53 TE X 119.58 @) |, 1 [THGK
A & Siqid Froed fean i 21 frge fR
I o Seafadr &1 STE R W W1 R U
TIER Il T@ WHY Hed & o=d
Tl W T ® od § e s wn R
ITEEH T ok Hew @ i e e wn @
] e IR W €9 T WEYE &l R
T 2 froe @ faw  wofa o 3= e
R Hafaai '’ & W ayfed fehan

HiEtemdud, fogd o ot Faed &) Hem 1522 )
fopu T T % TR, 1522 TR W | 36
FARY ! UiSMEue HHE gRI ST o
1@ ®, 67 TN 1 frug W e 2, 292
FAR TP TEAHR o Hoat A €, 91 Fa |
THER €, 3 1036 i @Rt @ T 3R
sfuerist e @t fufy sr=dt &Y &1 Sk
fawrt gra sifergE & 1% 2013 ¥ HogT ST
g feren T R s SR BRI ek UiER
sifaf™, 1971 (de TR Afufm) & a&a
THER! AR SFAITeHa TR ! T Tt
FHE B Afew 99 Mg

3MART

45.1 frufcor o 2012-13 9% et Fruior gu 81w

2 q HIS T T B

43.

44,

45.
451

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business
or liabilities contracted have not been
identified to any of the responsible segments,
as the fixed assets and support services are
used interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been
made.

The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions
of Sindri, having depreciated value ofX77.53
lakhs and X 58.14 lakhs respectively [after
transfer of township of PDIL to Catalyst
Division at a depreciated value ¥ 4.81 lakhs
as at 31.3.2006 (X 77.53 lakhs and ¥ 119.58
lakhs as at 31.3.2006)] are to be disposed.
The assets of E & C division are being used
and accordingly depreciation continues to be
provided in the books. Depreciation on the
fixed Assets of closed R & D Division has not
been provided. Assets held for disposal has
been grouped with "Other Current Assets".

Total number of quarters at PDIL, Sindri are
1622. As per Survey done, out of 1522
quarters, 36 quarters are being used by PDIL
employees, 67 quarters have been leased
out on rent, 292 quarters are occupied by
unauthorized occupants, 91 are defaulters
and 1036 quarters are lying vacant and most
of the quarters are not in a good condition.
Estate Officer has been designated in 2013
after notification by Department of Fertilizers.
Evacuation notices have been sent to the
defaulters and unauthorized occupants
under Public Premises Act,1971 (PP Act) by
the Estate Officer.

Income Tax

Income Tax Assessments have been
completed upto Assessment Year 2012-13
and no demand has been raised.
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45.2 fayftor a9 2008-09 & fow et fufor I A 45.2 Income Tax Assessment has been completed
form T 2 W gt R Wﬁf T & for the Assessment Year 2008-09. The
T g e S e
A | oftl e due t(l)J disatlilov\\l’vancle of prior pe:od expelnsler;y
Fraftor e = wfa il 31.01.2011 =1 &t o1 The & has filed th Ibefore CIT
2 ) P— 2 e Company has filled the appeal before
(srder), i '3|.||§||: . ST (Appeal), Ghaziabad on 31.01.2011 against the
et (ardier) FHUH U H HEr G T § said Assessment Order. The CIT (Appeal) has
hae @ @ TQ sfeal ® X 7.76 @@ Hi W passed the judgment in favour of the company
iﬂﬂT@‘lﬁﬁ‘ﬁ%l In view of the judgment, the tax liabilities of
¥ 7.76 lakhs has notbeen provided in the books.
46. W= Nl TR 1 oo g TER 2 { fBA 46, The detail of Government Grants are as under
e ® Ahs ()} [previous Year’s Figure in ( )]
Sl Name of Opening Grant released Grant utilized/ Closing Notes
No.| Project Balance |by Govt. during refund Balance
the year during the year
wa | uRESEr @ T Mufim dim| o & R od & ERm [Tt S| Aew
e WaR ROt | vgea weEar|  aiyr
HETar it

1 Use of Spent HT Catalyst as 28.08 Nil 3= Nil = 28.08 10 (Other
Raw Material for preparation (28.08) (Nil) (F3) (Nil) (F[3) (28.08) Current
of fresh spent catalyst Liabilities)
By W hefae & fmin % fae (39 =]
e A ® €9 H 2IAE)

Wz T Hefere F1 TR

2 Chlorine Guard Catalyst for 6.92 Nil 3= Nil T 6.92 10 (Other
Protection of LT Shift Conver- (62.15) (Nil)z= (55.23) (6.92) Current
sion Catalyst. Liabilities)
™ & AR FaTE hfa= (879 =]
T & fau e e Hhefae 3Zae)

3 Use of Spent LT Shift 37.48 Nil 3= 43.41 -5.93 10 (Other
Catalyst for Preparation (87.86) (Nil) 3= (50.38) (37.48) Current
of LT Shift Catalyst Liabilities)
T fire defae & fmfo & (e =1,
faT we e foree &1 s )

4 Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst 176.61 Nil T= 148.65* 27.96 10 (Other
for Preparation of 195.73 ; 19.12 176.61 Current
Fresh Nickel Catalyst ( ) (Nil) 3= ( ) ( ) Liabilities)
HY et hefere & Fmfo & g (3 =],
e fieohel Thefere 1 R 2IAE)

5 Development of Cesium Doped Nil A Nil I 8.66 -8.66 10 (Other
Low Temperature Sulphur Dioxide | (Nil) I (Nil) = (Nil) I= (Nil) s | Current
Oxidation Catalyst for Sulphuric Liabilities)
acid production (37 =T
TWHEE o & SO & fa .
WM gie w9 A9HA Hewl )
SRRSO IORE
forrre
TOTAL && 249.09 Nil yI=¢ 200.72 48.37

(373.82) (Nil) (31=) (124.73) (249.09)

o WA TR & qUH & X 129.70 oG T 'g:l Includes ¥ 129.70 lakhs refunded to the GOI.
142




Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

@
bt g o T

PDIL]E

47. ®ut AfafrEa 1956 &t FTGET - VI
-l & W 3.4 W wd € ¥ wefim

I gET|

che lvihe @

47. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT
TO THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 3.4C
& 4D OF PART -1l OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

Catalyst

T) S/ AiHhel:

4

a) Production data:

o Hi 3HE 7 A o
Units of Measurement in MT
Yy &ar Wi yo Y
IR & B T T

Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity
Certified by the

YA I
Actual Production

Management
w qHTE T Year Year Year Year Year

. Year ended ended ended ended ended ended
W - Sroft Class of Goods 31.3.2015 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2014 31.3.2015 31.3.2014
1) A, el 1. H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 . -
) wa .. wEdT hefae a. H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst . . . . 79 .
) Ffeaw Yelaume deloe b. Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. - - - - 3 27
2. Ther whefoee 2. NICKEL CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
V) oy Hefae a. Reformation Catalyst . .
o) AAATH hefore b. Methanation Catalyst . .
3. TS el 3. L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600 . -
T) WA, wedT defe  a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - 185
o) i SerEE o b. Zincoxide Catalyst . - . - . -
) wifesm e c. Sodium Nitrate . - . - . -
4, SAEE HAES 4. IRON OXIDE 1,000 1,000 330 330 - -

E5l Total 82 212

I Others
5. g S| 5. Alumina Balls . .

= Total 82 212

feoquft ; fere eTufa Sefore & RIT 3R @ ¥ o1fes
SR Th 98§ gl € (SR | Ed gY) df 39

oy w8 1 &= §HAT &1 50% BIA

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more
than one products inayear (depending on market
demand) the capacity in the particular month of
changeover shall be around 50% of the installed
capacity.
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(&) H= HieT w WL (b) Raw Materials Purchases :
O g 31.3.2015 F wA@ A 31-3-2014 = TR
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2015 Year Ended 31.3.2014
Tl o Class of Goods Measurement Quantity ¥/lakhs Quantity ¥/lakhs
1. @efme : 1 CATALYST:

fafew st Acetic Acid MT - - 9.000 4.46
QI Chromic Acid MT 17.000 37.41 - -
TR 3Tt Sulphuric Acid MT 15.350 1.24 - -
St TR Aluminium Nitrate MT - . - -
TS WSS Bauxide Powder MT 1.000 5.00 199.00  20.38
HITR Copper MT A . 35.000 157.80

IR TTHE Copper Sulphate MT 9.000 11.06 -
Safde egfitT Calcined Alumina MT - - . -
T Hehe Ferrous Sulphate MT 445.060 29.89 - -
Frerat Nickel MT o - - -
i eTTES Zinc Oxide MT - - 54.000 73.99
efe ot Nitric Acid MT ) 373910  34.43
et o Soda Ash MT - - 190.800  40.83
Hirees ST Caustic Soda MT 163.637  52.56 - -
e ddess Vanadium Pentoxide MT 5.000 4.62 1.000 8.25
e Hewhe Potasium Sulphate MT i - 1.000 0.97
TRTES TS Graphite Powder MT 3.000 2.55 2.000 1.70
fraa T8 Kissel Ghur MT - - 21.000 1.97
S Others o - 2.500 0.77
A Total 144.33 345.55
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(Ht) et U W @Ud & A ST (c) Item-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed

WU it SohTg 31.3.2015 = guTa I 31.3.2014 =" THTE a9
HEAT ¥/ HEAT T/

Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2015 Year Ended 31.3.2014
| Aot Class of goods Measurement Quantity ¥ /lakhs  Quantity T /lakhs
1. shefere : 1 CATALYST :
ffew o Acetic Acid MT - - 7.490 3.86
EQitcacie] Chromic Acid MT 14.000 30.99 - -
IR Copper MT - - 39.000 176.15
Hafbe eghirT Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
Y Wehe Ferrous Sulphate MT 445.060 29.89 - -
Frerat Nickel MT - - - -
fsien seraEE Zinc Oxide MT E . 54.000 73.53
e vt Nitric Acid MT - - 373.910 34.43
ST S8 HEi-e Ammonium-Bi-Carbonate MT - - - -
Her Soda Ash MT - - 189.500 42.64
FHIfes qiel Caustic Soda MT 163.637 52.56 - -
THEE WSS Graphite Powder MT 1.800 1.53 2.000 1.63
forue TS Kissel Ghur MT 2.000 0.19 15.000 1.42
TRIEH TRGIRS Potassium Hydroxide MT 0.250 0.08 1.700 0.53
EIESIECREIEEH Bauxide Powder MT 1.000 5.00 199.00 20.38
Hruwe CAL Shell MT ke L 0.200 0.02
TR T Sied INNERT ALUMINA BALL L - - - -
Tfeem deaEe Vanadium Pentoxide MT 0.100 0.82 1.450 11.58
S (SR Others (Includes - - - 2.86
1 |t wiga workshop other material)
T dehe Potassium Sulphate MT 0.200 0.14 2.200 1.07
FHIR FEhe Copper Sulphate MT 7.450 9.62 - -
©E Starch MT 0.150 0.04
T e Sulphuric Acid MT 15.346 1.24
Cyl Total 132.10 370.10
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) fafema d) Sales :
sTreiea 6 T gy
For the Current year For the Previous year
. HEAT HEAT
U W groft Class of goods Qty Value Qty Value
faew (¥ evm@) fue (R o)
MT. (¥ llakhs) M.T. (X Nlakhs)
1. A, hefae 1. H.T. CATALYST
V) wEA A, FaET hefae a) H.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst 54 164.17 - -
o) Ffeam demmge Hefe b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 7 25.13 11 36.72
2. Freber shefae 2. NICKEL CATALYST
) fervA Hefme a) Reformation Catalyst - - - 0.10
o) Aorem Pefere b) Methanation Catalyst - - - -
3. @A, hefee 3. LT.CATALYST
T) @AM, FadT hefre a) L.T.Co. Conv. Catalyst - - 195 855.66
4., AEE ATEES 4. lron Oxide - - - -
5. 3 (Tae &) 5. Other (Sind Kote) - - - 0.03
61 189.30 206 892.51
6. TFHA e 6. Alumina Balls - . . -
7. SHEYET SUHOYI 7. Workshop Equipment/others Nil Nil Nil Nil
8. Wifsad g (SU-3R) 8. Sodium Nitrate (By Product) Nil Nil 67 15.46
] Total 61 189.30 273 907.97
HIE: IAR IR Less : Excise Duty - 21.01 - 102.05
w Eal Net Total 61 168.29 273 805.92
7 ) ©isq e) Stocks :
Units of Measurement in  MT
@t Cid 31.3.2015 At €ia 31.3.2014%
Closing Stock Closing Stock
U & Soft Class of goods as on 31.03.2015 as on 31.3.2014
Qty Value Qty Value
et (¥ o) et (T omm)
M.T. (¥ lakhs) M.T. (¥ Nakhs)
1. . shefae 1. H.T. CATALYST
V) AR FEdT hefae a) H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 26.000 71.03 1.000 1.52
) TAfeam Yerre Shefore b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 16.920  31.24 20920  39.42
2. Frhe sefae 2. NICKEL CATALYST
V) ferye shefoee a) Reformation Catalyst 25.990 58.50 25.990 58.50
&) feRTH shefore b) Methanation Catalyst 15.995 74.71 16.000 74.73
o) T e / UeRd TegfH c) Alumina Balls/Active Aluamina 0.090 0.09 0.090 0.09
3. A, Hefore 3. LT.CATALYST
T) TEA WA, FaET el a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 4.996 15.04 5.000 15.05
) deEgenTH $efae b. Dehydrogenation Catalyst 3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
o) fSiw sTeaEe Sefae c. Zincoxide Catalyst 2.000 2.51 2.000 2.51
) gHiEie d. Thermobond - o - -
3) wifeaw e e. Sodium Nitrate - - - -
4. T S THE defee 4. NOX Catalyst 0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
5. T AHRS 5. Iron Oxide - - - -
6. HHIME ITHIT 6. Workshop Equipments - - - -
gl Total 95.091 258.29 74.100 196.99
a9 ;TR e Add: ExciseDuty - - 32.28 - 2435
95.001  290.57 74100 221.34
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48. org Hfaitaw gamg

48, Other Additional information

e 6 ™ g
Current year Previous year
201415 201314
(¥ =m=) (% =)
® ILakhs) (®ILakhs)
T) AN & HLARTR TH ¢ (a) C.LF. Value of Imports (mfg) NIL NIL
(fafmiur)
o) foselt 731 & =@ (b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) focer s i)  Foreign Tours 29.80 108.53
i) sTertE =" i) Living Expenses - -
iii) TR MR Yo iii) Technical Know fee 21.65 13.70
iv) = iv) Others 10.91 24.65
) Tued, 9, Smadiees ud WERit (c)  Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 376.52 694.87
war % fow fareh g1 U Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.
) ®=d A, Afafea I, Jehl (d) Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
3R Rl i T W ged 3K components and stores consumed
ES RGN and percentage of the total : R ——— ——
Current year Previous year
2014-2015 2013-2014
RC) wfeera Re) yferera
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(% wm@) (X @)
(¥ /Lakhs) (¥ /Lakhs)
i) e AT i) Raw Materials
srEfaa Imported - - - -
Rl Indigenous 132.10 100 370.10 100
i) R afafem & i) Stores, Spare parts
srEfaa Imported ! - - -
R Indigenous 21.62 100 29.32 100
49. quismieren Tl w1 aTisifien 49. Remuneration of Whole time Directors
snrere ad T 9o
Current Year Previous Year
2014-15 201314
(= 7@ )( lakhs) (= 7@ )(z lakhs)
1. o 1. Salaries 20.56 39.65
2. Hfa=atafy SeRE 2. Provident Fund contribution 2.08 3.82
3. 39 3. Others 5.36 8.45
T Total 28.00 51.92
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3SURH Y o SR/ W fael 9o arel staehme daet
e /fafehean steehTer s wfhet T fohan e €, =it A
HihfRa gea R S| g €1 gHe T € quishifers
TRt 1 AT T MEN 12000 FFHL TR gfqed =it
TR T F A & o for SR e % ferg
¥ 780/~ TN TR STAFHferd Ml & fore ¥ 520/~ W AE 3718
EUIEAT LS IR

foge o & SAihel HI T9 WA & ARGl Hl o T
% foau Sl off stevas €, qAedfte fhan w2

Soig e qen ey SR B % s & forie foae 1-50 W
feoqolt, @ & ok A= W €1 et () § fRu T ke
SEUTCH T 1 90id 2

. |E . sferaa
FHutr wiaa fRe (TRl iR )
TH, deheyar
ey e gaY e

39 fafy =1 e gal o & e gan
/A T I QU HAT
Y &I YSeRIo G& 1 008376N

< A 3WATA
(UET)
TEEA 9. : 091272

TIE : FldS
T : 16.07.2015

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave/Medical Leave since the same are
on actuarial valuation. In addition full time Directors are
also allowed to use the Company’s Car for Private
purpose upto 12000 Kms. per annum on payment of
¥520/- and ¥780/- per month for non air-conditioned
and air-conditioned Car respectively.

50. Thefiguresof previous yearfigures have beenregrouped,
wherever necessary to make them comparable with
current year figures.

51. Notes to Financial Statement 1-50 of Balance Sheet
and Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part
of Accounts. Figures in bracket ( ) indicate negative

amount.
B. K. Sahoo D.P. Srivastava
Company Secretary Director (Govt. Nominee)

S. Venkateswar
Chairman & Managing Director

In term of our report of even date attached
For Gupta Nayar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 008376N

Nand Lal Agarwal
Partner
M.No. : 091272

Place : Noida
Dated :16.07.2015
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